
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, JUNE 28, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 
 

C. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

D. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

E. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, June 14, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Public Utility Advisory Board Minutes, May 15, 2023 
3. Take Home Vehicle Form 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

F. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 720 amending the City of 

Truth or Consequences Municipal Code of Ordinances Section 7-201 (A1) and 
(A2) pertaining to Lodgers Tax Exemptions. City Clerk Torres 

 
G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 

1. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 50 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 51 22/23 Gravity Pad Tower Lease 
Resolution. City Manager Gonzales 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

2. Discussion/Action: Summary Plat Amendment at 401/405 Austin Street.  
Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

3. Discussion/Action: Sign Code Variance request at 2270 N. Date St. Assistant City 
Manager Alvarez 

4. Discussion/Action: Request for the City to vacate a section of alley adjacent to 
2911 Cook Street. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

5. Discussion/Action: Special Use Permit for Parcel #3022078314491. Applicant 
wishes to use the land as an art park/display park.  Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez 

6. Discussion/Action: Variance Request at 1012 Kopra St. Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez 

7. Discussion/Action: Approval of contract for Steven Sage as the appointed 
Attorney for the Municipal Court. City Attorney Rubin 

8. Discussion/Action:  Appointment of Lisa Kent to serve as a member on the 
Planning & Zoning Commission. City Clerk Torres 

9. Discussion/Action: Approval of  proposed funding of Investigator position. Chief 
of Police Tavizon 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING JULY 12, 2023 



(;I"'IY  (ff  T[)UTtl  O[)  € I,0!%lSt €)U[S(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:June28,2023  Age'daI'em#:Eal

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  June  14,  2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

WEDNESDAY,  JUNE  14,  2023

A. CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Amanda  Forrister  at 9:00  a.m.,  who  presided

and Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll, the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  was  absent

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  Assistant  City  Manager

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Luis  Tavizon,  Chief  of Police

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the business  at hand.

2. SILENT  MEDITATION:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  fifteen  seconds  of silent  meditation  and  asked  that everyone

keep  the  family  of Benny  Fuentes  in their  thoughts  and  prayers.

3.  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  to lead  the Pledge  of  Allegiance.

4. APPROV  AL  OF AGENDA:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  agenda  as  submitted.
Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken by the Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  JtTNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

C. PRESENT  ATIONS:

1.  Presentation  of  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Employee  Service

Anniversary  Awards:

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for  Jessica

Halsey  for  2 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  and  Chief  of Police  Tavizon  presented  an Employee  Service

Anniversary  Award  to Ted  Ontiveros  for  18  years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  and Chief  of Police  Tavizon  presented  an Employee  Service

Anniversary  Award  to Tyler  Knull  for I  year  of service  with the City of Truth  or

Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  presented  an Employee  Service  Anniversary  Award  for

Christopher  Rees  for  8 years  of  service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences.

City  Manager  Gonzales  and  Librarian  Pat  O'Hanlon  presented  an Employee  Service

Anniversary  Award  to Elizabeth  Kelemen  for  1 year  of service  with  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences.

D. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Cathy  Mears  Martin  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to:

*  She  is here  on behalf  of MainStreet  T or C. She  updated  the  Commission  on

their  "at  a glance"  program  which  goes  over  some  of projects  that  MainStreet

has been  working  on. One  of the projects  is the New  Mexico  Resiliency

Alliance  where  they  received  a grant  for  5 years.  They  are calling  it "here's

your  sign"  and that  will be kicking  off  with  the intention  of helping  five  local

businesses.  They  are  supporting  local  artists  as  well.  They  will  be

collaborating  with  the  Sierra  Arts  Council  and the Chamber  of Commerce.

They  are just  waiting  to hear  back  from  the Leeds  Grenville  Economic  e-

commerce  project  where  they put in an application  for  $I0,000  in order  to
support  e-commerce  education  for  local  businesses.  They  should  find  out  in

the next  couple  of weeks,  but so far it looks  promising.  The  also  had their

June  Art  Hop  which  was  a good  turnout  so they  are  looking  forward  to the one

in July  which  they  will  soon  start  the  advertising  process  for  that  one.  Lastly,

they  have  already  started  planning  the  parade  of lights  and the Down  Town

Christmas  Event  as well  as other  projects  that  they  work  on.

Kathleen  Sloan  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to:

*  She  has  questions  concerning  the  Electric  Rate  Study.  What  is the  evidence

for  the projection  that  solar  customers  will  reduce  the  revenue  as opposed  to

Page 2 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

possible  evidence  that  transmission  laws  is or may  cause  the  reduction  in

revenue.  Her  second  question  is page  112  of  the  city  packet,  she  doesn't

understand  the  revenue  figure,  and  if it is subtracting  the  cost  of energy

before  giving  revenue.  On page  113  of  the  packet,  the  expenses  theory  year

to year.  She's  wondering  why  and if they  are  capital  projects,  please  explain

the  capital  projects,  and  why  they  are  being  done  in those  years.  Her  fourth

question  is that  there  is a reference  to other  revenue  that  increases  at 27.6%

in 2024  on page  'l 16  of the  packet,  what  is the  other  revenue?  Also,  why  is

the  energy  cost  adjustment  separated?  Mr. Swingle  in the  past  was  asked

this  same  question,  about  the  base  rate,  the  energy  cost  adjustment,  and

then  the  per  kilowatt  charge.  He said  that  everything's  thrown  into  the  same

revenue  pot,  she  doesn't  understand.  It makes  the  rate  study  much  more

complicated.  She'd  like  to know  the  rationality  behind  separating  them.

*  Regarding  the ICIP, you have $5million  for water  meters. Why  do they cost so
much?  You  asked for $20 million  for  water  emergency  funding,  but she

doesn't  see  that here  on the ICIP.  You  also  asked  for  $1.5 million  emergency
sewer  funding.  Where  is that  on the  ICIP?  Where  are  the  asset  management

plans  to support  this?

E. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

@ The  Mayor  and  I were  honored  to be able  to give  a welcome  at the  recycling

facility  operator  certification  course  that  is being  held  across  the  alley  next

door.  There  were  20-25  people  over  there,  but  the  whole  room  was  full.  They

are here  for  re-certification.  They  are  all over  the  state  so it is really  exciting  to

see  them.  Traci  and  Arnie  attended  a webinar  with  me, and it was  horrifyingly

boring,  but  it was  good  for  our  community.  It's a webinar  for  communities

along  the  U.S./Mexico  border  on the  environmental  and  climate  justice

program  designed  for  infrastructure.  It's a $2 billion  environmental  and  climate
justice  program,  notice  of  funding  opportunity  and  local  governments.  They

don't  have  the  definitions  together.  They're  just  putting  the  program  together,

and  they  are  hoping  that  maybe  they  can  get  everything  done  by mid-

summer,  around  August.  They  might  start  taking  applications  in October  or

November,  so we have  already  put  together  our  little  spill  for  that.

*  There  was  a notice  of  proceed  on August  31, 2022  for  the  water  street  project

that  is going  on downtown.  This  is for  the  MSD  Water  System  Improvements

that  are  going  on downtown,  and I know  they  have  been  in front  of  the  board

lots of  times,  but  I'm going  to go over  it one  more  time.  Notice  of  the  board

was  on 8/3'l/2022.  The  notice  to proceed  was  on 4 0/24/22,  and  the  end  of  the

contract  will  be on I O/1 9/2023.  We  have  meetings  about  it every  two  weeks

on Thursdays  at 9:00  a.m.  They  finished  up the  tie ins on South  Pershing,

Mims,  McAdoo,  Main,  Post  Street,  and Daniels  Street,  and  everything  is in

compliance.  There  is a little  bit of an issue  with  electric,  but  that  really  has  to

do more  with  the  Cook  Street  Treatment  Plant.  By the  next  meeting,  they

should  have  already  finished  the  tie-ins,  and  what  that  is, is it ties  into  the  new

Page 3 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

equipment,  and new  construction  to the  older  stuff.  Garst  Street,  Jones  on the

north  and  south,  Foch,  Pershing  North,  and Main  Street  at the  dog  park.  Arnie

(Water/V\/aste  Water  Dept  Head),  and  the  construction  company  were  going

to look  at that  because  we  may  have  just  put  a pause  on that  due  to the  water

issues  that  we were  having  at that  time.  The  work  performed  on the

downtown  area  is on schedule.  All  water  connection  is to be completed

toward  the  end  of  this  month.  There  is a slight  delay  because  the  city  had a

well  down.  Once  the  connections  are  done,  pavement,  curb,  and  gutter  will be

inspected  by the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  around  July  1s'.
The  roadway  pavement  will  start  around  July  I s'. The  roadway  pavement

should  be completed  approximately  two  or three  weeks  after  the  start  date,  so

it should  be done  towards  late  July.  Cook  Street  is delayed  because  there  are

so many  electric  components  to it, that  it's being  drawn  on the  supply  and

demand  issue  that  is going  on across  the  country.  The  Cook  Street  work  is

being  delayed  until  April  of  next  year.  Our  engineers,  and  staff,  are  all working

with  the  contractor  to see  how  that  can  be expedited  by the  end  of  this  year.

We  will  keep  you  on notice  on whether  or not  that  gets  done,  but  I am trying

to learn  very  quick.  The  staff  is staying  on top  of  this,  as well  as the  engineer.

I feel  like  we  are  moving  very  well.  That  is a lot of work  to get  done  in one

year  so I want  to thank  the  staff  for  helping  me  out  with  this.

City  Attorney  Rubin  had  no  reports.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Fahl  reported  the  following:

*  I attended  the  Sierra  County  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board  meeting,  and  the  Rio

Grande  Economic  Development  Association  on behalf  of the  city. The  Jornada

RCND  also,  but  I just  wanted  to say  that  the  past  fire  that  we  all know  that's

going  on its almost  50,000  acres  according  to the  last  update  that  I got.  You  can

find  out  what's  going  on with  that  fire,  and  other  fires  in New  Mexico  at the  New

Mexico  fire  info  website.  I wanted  to just  remind  folks  that  we  are  going  to

continue  to experience  smoke  throughout  fire  season.  The  Gila  has  quite  a few

fires  going  on, and  to deal  with  smoke,  a lot of people  that  have  health  issues.  If

you  have  central  air, you  can  just  put  HEPPA  filters  in your  system  and  that  will

reduce  the  impacts.  If you  have  a swamp  cooler,  and  if the  smoke  is really  heavy,

you  should  just  turn  off  your  swamp  cooler.  Last  week  the  smoke  was  really  bad,

but  we  will  continue  to experience  smoke.  The  past  fire  is a wildfire  that  was

lighting  ignited.  They're  managing  that  fire  and not  suppressing  it, and  that  is

good  for  the  forest.  We  will  still  have  issues  with  smoke.  I have  always  said,  we

need  to embrace  the  smell  of  smoke  because  prescribed  fires  are  a lot better

than  those  catastrophic  fires,  so we  need  to support  that.  I think  that  the  city  as a

whole  has  talked  about  this  before.  We  as Commissioners,  and  the  city  need  to

have  a closer  working  relationship  with  the  Forest  Service  because  whatever

happens  there  impacts  us, good  or bad,  and  we  have  a lot of  economy  that's

based  on activities  on the  forest.  We  have  recreation,  hunting,  guiding  and  so

Page 4 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JtTNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

maybe  Angie  when  you  have  a chance  you  can  meet  with  the  new  ranger.  I

intend  to meet  with  him as soon  as I can  too.

Commissioner  Harrelson  reported  the  following:

*  On Monday  I went  to the  School  Board  Meeting.  I'm always  about  the  education

of T or C, and I'm going  to report  only  the  positive  things.  We  have  some  good

things  that  happened.  The  School  Board  passed  to put  a bond  on the  next

election.  They  did not  talk  about  the  language  but  it will  be something  to improve

building  structures,  and this  is something  that  we  do all the  time.  When  you have

a bond  that  comes  through,  it doesn't  raise  taxes.  It just  continues  the  money.

The  language  that  goes  into  the  bond  when  it goes  on for  election  is to support,  I

think  roofing  and  the  AC  in the  Middle  School.  I think  it's really  important  for  us as

constituents  to understand  that  our  buildings  need  maintenance,  and  that's  how

school  districts  get  maintenance,  is through  the  bonds.

*  We  have  14  teachers  that  are  going  through  what  is called  National  Boards,  and

that  is the  highest  certification  in the  United  States  for  licensing  for  teachers.  We

have  a co-hoard  of 14  teachers  on staff  that  are  headed  through  that,  so that  is

really  exciting.  That  means  they  are  going  to be highly  certified  in the  United

States  and  go to any  school  in the  United  States,  and be highly  certified  after

they  finish  their  National  Boards.

*  We  were  awarded  a grant  through  PED  the  Public  Education  Department  to be a

model  school,  so T or  C will  be a model  school  for  New  Mexico.  There  was  only  8

chosen  in New  Mexico.  That  means  that  school  districts  and  teachers  will  be

coming  to our  school  to observe  our  teachers  doing  their  good  work,  and  take

that  back  to do that  in their  own  sites.  I think  that  is really  exciting  for  our

teachers  and our  staff.  They  have  been  working  really  hard,  and  all of  the  things

they  talked  about  were  really  positive.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  I want  to thank  our  community  for  being  patient  because  I think  we're  all

experiencing  some  construction  critique  and  that's  exacerbated  by our  water

situation  and  I can  feel  it in the  community  I can  see  it on Facebook  and  it's  just

something  that  we need  some  patience  with  and  I really  thank  the  community  for

being  as patient  as they  can  and  getting  through  it, this  will pass  and  we  are

going  to be a better  community  for  it when  we  get  there.  So, thank  you  to the

employees  at the  city  for  their  patience  and  working  so hard  to get  us through  it

and  putting  up with  the  things  we  have  to put  up with,  these  things  are  not  self-

generated  to a large  extent,  they  are  a hand  we've  been  dealt  and  we  have  to get

through  and I want  to continue  to ask  the  community  to support  the  city  and be

patient  with  us.

Mayor  Forrister  reported  the  following:

*  We  attended  the  New  Mexico  Road  Runner  chapter  of  Solid  Waste  Association

of North  America  welcoming  party  and  I think  they  are called  SWANA  for  short.

It's a three  day  class.  This  class  had about  20 people  in there.  There  were  more

people  in attendance,  but  20 students,  and  after  scheduling  class  a few  years

Page 5 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

back  in T or C, they  were  very  impressed  with  the  welcome  that  they  got  here.

They  also  enjoyed  the  cleanliness  of  our  facility,  so now  they  hold  this  training

here  annually  in T or C. They  go and  tour  our  facility  and  they  always  have  really

good  things  to say,  but  it was  really  neat.  I asked  a question  on how  many  out  of

those  20 students  or anybody  that  was  in attendance  had ever  been  to T or C,

and most  of  them,  probably  like  75%  of  them  had never  been  here,  so it's really

neat  that  we  can  bring  these  trainings  here  time  and  time  again.  Where  we're

getting  new  people  coming  into  the  community  and  then  they  are  returning

afterwards.  The  recycling  committee  were  there  handing  out  pamphlets  and  stuff

to the  students  on things  that  they  could  do in our  community.  They  ofien  bring

their  spouses  and  their  children  here  as well,  so they  are  spending  time  getting  to

know  our  community  while  their  significant  others  are in training  for  three  days,

so it was  a really  good  event.

*  I also  just  want  to hit on what  we  talked  about  earlier.  The  city  suffered  a big loss

losing  Benny,  and it just  seems  like  when  it rains  it pours.  There  are  so many

families  out  there  suffering  right  now,  so just  make  sure  to keep  his family,  the

Ortiz  family,  the  Godinez  family  and  all of  the  people  who  have  experienced  a

loss  this  weekend  in your  thoughts  and  prayers.

*  We  have  a big event  happening  at the  Fair  Grounds.  It's the  livestock  school

southern  regional  livestock.  It kicks  off  today,  and  it will  go through  Sunday.  If

you  get  a chance,  you  should  go look  at it because  this  event  used  to be held  in

Albuquerque,  and it is now  moved  here.  Lodgers  Tax  has  also  given  some

money  to that  event,  and  they  helped  them  with  some  pens  that  they  could  keep

it here.  Las  Cruces  has  been  trying  to steal  this  away  from  us. They  want  grow  it,
and so growing  it right  here,  that  place  will  be jam  packed  this  weekend.  4-H  kids

are  2.3 times  more  likely  to be physically  active,  and nearly  2 times  more  likely

plan  to go to college,  and  are  3.4  times  more  likely  to contribute  to their

communities  compared  to youth  who  do not  participate  in 4-H  and FFA.  These

are some  really  good  high  quality  kids  that  will be here  all weekend  long  in our

communities  so welcome  them  with  open  arms.  There  were  150  participants  last

year,  and  this  year  it was  expected  to grow,  and  it did because  when  you  try  to

go and register,  the  goats  closed  in a matter  of 3 hours  and  were  supposed  to

open  the  whole  month,  but  it was  full in 3 hours.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  For  those  of  you  that  have  children  K-5'h grade.  Every

Tuesday  we have  a volleyball  camp  going  for  all kids.  It's a two  hour  event  where

you get  to learn  volleyball  skills  and  work  with all of the big girls.  It's $10 to come

and  join  the  group.  We're  really  trying  to promote  exercise,  activity,  and  learning

the  skills  of volleyball.

Mayor  Forrister:  It's been  a really  fun  event.  It's been  great  to see  those  younger

girls  get  to come  in and  work  with  the  older  volleyball  girls,  and  just  really  get  a

sense  of  community,  and  being  able  to teach  each  other  different  things.  Camp

of champs  also  closed  last  weekend.  They  had a really  awesome  turn  out,  so

those  are  some  good  events.  We  have  two  more  weeks  of  the  volleyball  camp  on

Tuesdays.

Page 6 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

F. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1.  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  May  24, 2023

2.  Acknowledge  Regular  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March

27, 2023

3.  Take-home  vehicle  form

4.  Accounts  Payable,  May  2023

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

G. PUBLIC  HEARINGS:

1.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.

752  Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of

Ordinances,  by Amending  Section  14-96  of  the Code  Pertaining  to

Waste  Water  Connection  Fees:

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  A couple  of meetings  ago  we  had  the  first

screening  about  the  connection  fees  for  water  and  waste  water.  I mentioned  that  the  old

fees  were  not covering  any other  cost  that  we were  incurring  for the installation  or

buying  the parts  for  any  water  or sewer  connections,  so that  was  the  reason  why  we

recommended  the  increase.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  What  you  have  before  you  is the  proposed  ordinance.  It's the  same

that  we already  have  in the  book,  so you  have  A,B,C  and B and C are  the  same.  The

only  thing  we're  changing  is just  the service  tap fees,  and are you aware  of what  the

previous  rates  were,  and what  they  are now.  According  to my notes  here,  the  4 inch

was  $675 dollars  and now  going  to be $1,200  the 6inch  was $725 and now it's going to
be $1,600.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Page 7 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Just  for  clarification  so, a new  bill would  have  to pay  at the

minimum  $1200  for sewer,  and another  $1200 for  water? So, a total of $2400, and
that's  just  for  a new  bill not  if you  are  transferring  or anything  else?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  That  is the  brand  new  connection.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So that  is quite  a bit of money  to somebody  that's  looking  to

add  to our  community,  or bill in our  community.  I can understand  this recouping  our

cost.  The  other  question  I guess  I have  is the  developer  we  have  on Wyona  Street.  He's

building  a multitude  of units  there.  Has  he already  paid,  or is he going  to have  to pay?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  I believe  he already  paid  this  won't  affect

him,  it's  already  done.

Mayor  Forrister:  This  is just  on new  stuff.  If you  move  to another  property,  if it's already

an established  property,  that's  not  a fee.  This  is just  if you're  a new  build.

Commissioner  Fahl:  There's  programs  that  help  people  with low incomes,  so maybe

they  won't  be out  of pocket  as much.

Mayor  Pro-Tem:  If you have  a unit  that  has multiple  units,  it's still either  a 4inch  or a

6inch  connection  for the one  time  the big unit, or does  each  apartment  going  to be

separate?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/VS/astewater  Director:  This  would  be for  the main  connection,

so if they  have  say  a 6inch  line  that  comes  into  the  apartment  complex,  they  would  be

charged  for  the  6inch  line  then  they'll  separate  it.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  adoption  of Ordinance  No.  752

amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by Amending

Section  14-96  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of Ordinance  No.

753  Amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of

Ordinances,  by Amending  Section  14-95  of the  Code  Pertaining  to

Water  Connection  Fees.

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  This  is similar  to the  wastewater.  We  did

the  charges  again  for  covering  our  cost  and  the  price  of the  material.

Page 8 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  It's the same  legal  principal  the rest  of the ordinance  stays  the

same  and if you  want,  I am happy  to articulate  what  they  were  before.  3/4 of an inch  is

going  from  $675  to $1,200,  1 inch is going  from  $867  to $1,300,  I 1/2 inch is $1,500.

That's  a new  figure.  2 inches  is going  from  $2,000  is now  $2,057.  The  4 inch  is $3,000,

and  the  6 inch  will  be $4,000.  The  last  three  are  all new  ones.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  You arrived  at these  figures  on our own cost  or have  you

compared  these  figures  with  other  communities?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/Wastewater  Director:  I looked  at our  real  life cost  that  we incur

including  man  power  and prices  of material,  plus  I checked  with Los Lunas,  I think

Alamogordo,  and there  was  a third  community  that  I checked  to see  what  the  average

was  down  the  state,  so I came  to this  conclusion  with  all of  that  involved.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  What  was  the  result  of you  checking  with  the  other

communities.  Are  we  in the  ball park,  are  we  high,  or are  we  low?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/S/astewater  Director:  We  were  very  low. Everybody  else  was

high,  and  this  is what  the  average  came  out  to be. So, we are now  in the  ballpark  with

the  state,  or just  the  communities  I checked.

Commissioner  Fahl:  The  ones  that  were  new,  the  communities  that  you checked  with

did  they  have  4,6,  and  8 inch  lines?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/V\/astewater  Director:  No, most  of the  communities  topped  off

at about  4inches,  but  we  have  the  possibility  of  getting  8 inch  lines.

Commissioner  Fahl:  So then  how  did you come  up with  those  costs  if nobody  else  was

doing  that?

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  Again,  just  the  cost  that  we incur  and  the

man  power.

Page 9 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 752  amending

the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by  Amending  Section  14-

96 of the  Code  Pertaining  to Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

3.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.

755  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property  to  Tower  Point  Acquisitions,

LLC  (Water  tank  site  on 2nd  Street)  pursuant  to section  3-54-'1  NMSA

1978.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  As you know,  I've been  a broken  record  on all these  cell tower

ordinances.  We  have  to go through  the  bases  of section  3-54-1.  We  are  talking  about  a

lease,  or an easement,  or a sale  of real  property.  We  had to go through  the  process  of

getting  an appraisal  which  we articulated  within  the  ordinance,  and then  I set forth

throughout  the reasons  on why  we felt  this  is beneficial  to the city. Getting  back  to

paragraph  C it articulates  that  we  already  have  a 20191ease  with  Gravity  Pad.  They  are

paying  us monthly  rent.  The  last  sentence  reads,  currently  there  is one  sub  carrier  with

a second  sub  carrier  (Verizon)  expected  to commence  a sub  carrier  lease  with  Gravity

Pad  within  twelve  months  from  the commencement  date,  so that's  important.  I'll get  to

that  in just  a moment.  Then  in paragraph  D, we've  negotiated  a separate  easement

agreement  with  Tower  Point,  and that's  the  subject  of this  ordinance.  We're  granting

them  an easement  for telecom  purposes  to a portion  of real property,  including  the

lease  of the premises  to the tenant.  E then  talks  about  the  appraisal  under  3-54-1  for

requirements.  Paragraph  F is actually  the important  part. This  actually  gets  to the

monetary  issue.  They  contemplate  the  purchase  price  to the  city  as a onetime  upfront

payment  of $80,000  to be paid  to the city at the inception  of the easement.  Now  here is
where  it gets interesting.  Additionally,  there shall  be a second  payment  of $80,000  if
Verizon  commences  a sublease  with  Gravity  Pad,  and  a tenant  receives  an increase  in

rent  from  Gravity  Pad  within  12 months  of  the  commencement  date.  The  easement  shall

be for  a 99 year  term  commencement  date.  And  talking  with  Mrs.  Alvarez,  I understand

that  is now  in the  works.  We  feel  this  is in the  best  interest  of  the  city,  and  getting  these

upfront  payments  is good,  and  this  is the  best  use  of  the property.  As  we've  said  before,

we don't  really  know  what  the  use of the property  would  be many  years  from  now,  so

we're  locking-in  our  advantage  at this  point.  Maintaining  the property  has  been  a labor

intensive  task,  so these  are several  advantages.  That's  basically  the terms  of the

ordinance.  I would  also  add,  paragraph  D talks  about  a couple  of agreements  that  are

going  to be attached.  I don't  know  if the city has gotten  to those  yet, but  we would

approve  the  ordinance  subject  to us getting  those  agreements  taken  care  of.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  The  agreements  are  sitting  on my  desk.

Mayor  Forrister:  It's the  easement  agreement  is that  what  it is?

Page 10 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  Yes,  there  is a letter  of intent  to purchase.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Why  that  is sitting  on my desk,  and not  here  is because  you

guys,  the  board,  approves  the  ordinance  as per  the  governing  body,  and  then  as per  my

position,  I will  sign  the  documents.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  adoption  of Ordinance  No.  752

amending  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Code  of  Ordinances,  by  Amending

Section  14-96  of  the  Code  Pertaining  to  Waste  Water  Connection  Fees.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

D. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING

1.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  43  22/23  Adoption  of  Required

Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)  Certifications  and

Commitments.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  have  done  this  approval  before.  This  is a fund

requirement  for  municipalities  that  accept  Community  Development  Block  Grant

(CDBG)  funds.  They  must  adopt  certain  required  federal  regulations,  certifications  and

required  commitments.  This  includes  the participation  plan  which  pertains  to the  open

meetings  act  and  publication  of notices.  As  well  as the  fair  housing  plan  which  prohibits

the  discrimination  for  sale,  lease  rental  and  financing  of  housing  and  land.  The  anti-

displacement  and relocation  assistance  in the  event  that  a person  is displaced  as a

result  of  our  CDBG  project.  Section  3 encourages  the  use  of  small  businesses  and

hiring  of low  income  residents  of  the  community  and  the  procurement  plan  ensuring  that

we  are  all in compliance  with  the  New  Mexico  Procurement  Code.  Each  plan  is

explained  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  Resolution  43 22/23  Adoption  of  Required

Community  Development  Block  Grant  (CDBG)  Certifications  and  Commitments.

Page 11 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 RF,GULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  49  22/23  Budget  Adjustment

Request.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  reviewed  the  budget  adjustments  provided  in the

packet.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  49 22/23  Budget

Adjustment  Request.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

E. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion/Update:  Water  Update.

Arnie  Castaneda,  Water/\/\/astewater  Director:  I wanted  to give  an update  of  what  has

been  happening  with our  water  system  so that  everybody  is aware  of the situation.

When  I was  hired  in late  January,  one  of the  first  things  I did was  go out  and look  at all

of the  equipment  between  water  and  wastewater.  There  were  some  issues  with

wastewater  that  we immediately  addressed  and the one thing  that  stuck  out  on the

water  system  was  well  #6.  It is a good  producer  of  water  for  our  community,  but  it was  in

a pretty  bad state.  It was  leaking  oil, and  we were  having  to refill  it pretty  often,  and it
looked  like it might  give  out at any moment  so my discussions  with City  Manager

Swingle  were  to go ahead  and work  on Well  #6 to refurbish  it and  put  it back  online.  We

went  out to see  if someone  could  do that  work,  but everyone  is busy  right now.

However,  we did find Mullen  drilling  who  were  willing  to work  on our  well. It took  a

couple  of weeks  for  them  to come  in and  work  on it. We  spent  some  time  waiting  for  that

and  they  finally  came  in and  opened  up the  well,  pulled  it, and  we  ordered  a pump  for  it.
The  existing  well  had a pump  that  sits  outside  on top  of  the  well.  The  well  that  we were

going  to replace  it with  was  a submersible  pump  which  the newer  type  of pumps  that

are now  being  used  so we ordered  one  and it took  another  3 or 4 weeks  to get  here

while  the well was  down.  Temperatures  outside  were  still very  cool so it wasn't  a

problem.  After  the  contractor  put  it in, something  happened  and  it fell off  and it dropped

into  the  aquafer  so they  had to fish  it out.  They  finally  got  the  pump  online,  but  it ended

up burning  out, so this was  going  on 3 weeks  that  it had been  down.  We  ended  up

ordering  a second  pump,  and fortunately  they  drilled  it, and hand  delivered  it over  to us

because  by this  time  the  weather  was  getting  a little  hot  so we were  using  more  water,

and we  were  losing  storage  capacity  in our  tanks.  While  all of this  was  going  on, the

Cook  Station  (which  is our  main  booster  pump  that  pumps  the water  from  Morgan  up to

the tanks  on the other  side  of  the interstate)  lost  connection  between  Cook  Street  and

Morgan  tank  so Cook  Street  was  not  pumping  any  water  into Morgan  for  a while.  This

happened  in the middle  of the night  and we don't  have  any  audible  alarms  or anything

Page 12 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

like  that  so in the  morning  when  the  employees  went  to check  it out, nothing  was  being

pushed  up to Morgan.  So now  we are losing  a little  bit more  water  in our  tanks.  We

finally  got  the  3rd pump  in for  well  #6, and we installed  it and it started  pumping  water.

That  was  sometime  last  week,  so in the  matter  of 2 or 3 weeks  we had a perfect  storm

of  bad  things  happening  to  our  water  system.  We  finally  got somebody  from

Albuquerque  to come  and check  the Cook  Street  and  the SCADA  system  connection

between  the Morgan  and Cook.  We installed  some  new equipment  in there  and we

finally  got  that  going  so that  is now  working  correctly.  As of yesterday,  well  # 6 is back

online.  We  had to wait  a couple  of days  because  by state  law  we have  to get  it tested

and make  sure  that  it is correct  and there  is nothing  in there  that  is going  to affect  our

health.  We  passed  the  test  and it is back  online  as of  yesterday.  Our  tank  is also  now  up

on the upper  zone.  The  lowest  it got  was  about  3 ft. and that  tank  is 30 ff. high.  The

Morgan  Street  tank  is also  about  30 ff. high  and we were  keeping  around  10 ft. in that

one.  The  wells  that  we had that  were  working  were  maintaining,  but  we  were  not  gaining

any  water  so we  were  getting  a lot of low  pressure  calls  from  around  the  community.  As

of this  morning,  everything  is working  correctly  so it will  take  a couple  of days  before  we

reach  our  capacity  in our  storage  tanks.

2.  Discussion/Update:  Electric  Rate  Study.

Craig  Brown  1898  & Co. reviewed  the Electric  Rate  Study.  (Complete  presentation

attached  hereto  and made  a part  hereof).

3.  Discussion/Action:  Customer  Service  Agreement  for  the  Teesnap  Golf

Course  Point  of  Sale  System.

Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Supervisor:  The  Teesnap  program  that  we are  looking  at is a

point  of  sale  system  that  is computerized,  which  is something  the  golf  course  has  never

had.  We  are  still writing  down  people's  names,  and then  calculating,  and in order  to get

reporting,  I take  those  figures  on paper  and  turn  them  into  excel  spreadsheets  in order

to pass  that information  on so we can  make  some  informed  decisions.  This  will

consolidate  that  entire  process  into one proven  system.  It is designed  specifically  for

golf  courses.  It has  a tee  time  sheet  built  in so not  only  can  we sign  people  up as they

walk  in the  door,  but  you can  actually  go online  and book  your  own  tee  time.  I tested

one  and as soon  as you  book  your  tee  time,  it automatically  send  the  customer  an email

confirming  your  tee  time,  and  when  you  put  in your  name  for  the  first  time  it send  you  a

welcome  so it is really  interacting  with  the  customer  and you will have  a lot less no

shows  with  that  type  of a system  in place.  As  of right  now, people  will  call  in to get  a tee

time,  and we have  a wonderful  system  called  the  sticky  note  system,  so if you  are  from

out  of  town  and  you  want  to come  play  on a Saturday,  you call  to reserve  your  time  slot,

and  we  put  a sticky  note  down,  but  we  have  two  different  clerks  that  work  weekdays  and

weekends  and that  weekend  clerk  may  not  see that  sticky  note  when  it becomes  a

floaty  note  and  so that  tee  time  did not  get  reserved.  This  system  will  allow  that  tee  time

to be reserved  in that  particular  person's  name.  There  is also  an option  for  them  to pre-

Page 13 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

pay  at the  time  of the  reservation.  One  of the  neat  thing  about  this  system  is that  it is an

iPad  based  system  so they  are providing  two  IPads  for  us. We have  one  that  is on a

permanent  stand  and the other  one  is a portable  one.  The  system  is designed  for  not

only  golf,  but  for  a restaurant  so it is already  combined  together  so when  we bring  this

system  on board,  we will have  the ability  to do all of our golf  tracking  as well as

refreshment,  alcohol  and  food  sales  when  we  get  to the  point  of a grill.

Mayor  Forrister:  Will  you talk  a little  bit about  the price  on this  because  when  I look  at

this  it shows  that  we  are not  going  to have  to pay  anything  for  it.

Rick  Artman,  Golf  Course  Supervisor:  That  is a program  they  call their  tee pay. It is

pretty  cool  and  that  is one  of  the  main  reasons  why  we  looked  at this  company  vs other

companies.  When  a person  goes  online  and makes  a tee time,  and they  are given  a

10%  discount  if you pre-pay.  Teesnap  will keep  up to 8 of those  per  day.  That  is their

max,  and  that  is the  only  payment  that  we  make  to this  company.  If we  were  to use  their

pay  you  option, it would  be an $8,500 per  year  cost, but we can  do the  tee  pay  and in

essence  at the  worst  it would  cost  us 8 people  per  day.  Most  of our  local  golfers  don't

sign  up online  so I think  most  of our  online  sales  are  going  to come  from  new  golfers.

This  system  will also  allow  for  me to take  the  tee  times  out  when  the leagues  and our

core  membership  of  the  course  are  playing  so that  nobody  can  book  that  particular  time

online.  I explained  to Teesnap  that  they  are not  going  to get  8 people  per  day,  and  they

are okay  with  that.  They  make  their  money  on larger  courses.  Belen  also  uses  this

system.  Another  aspect  that  would  be good  if we  get  it approved,  is the  restaurant  side.

When  out liquor  license  gets  completely  in place,  we  will  be able  to charge  the  customer

for  the  golf  game  when  they  walk  in, and  then  if we had a golf  cart  with  beer,  the  "beer

girl"  would  have  a portable  IPad  and  could  charge  into  the same  account  automatically.

That  would  be very  convienient  for  the guys  out  on the  golf  course  as they  are playing

golf.  We  can  also  put  disc  golf  into  the  same  system.

OJ Hechler,  Community  Services  Director:  The  way  that  Teesnap  is going  to make

money  off of this is that  they  are going  to help  market  our  Golf  Course.  Anybody  who

pays  with  Teesnap  is more  than  likely  going  to be a new  customer.  This  contract  is also

at will  so if we don't  like what  we are seeing,  and if we don't  feel  like we are getting  a

benefit  out  of  this  we  can  terminate  this  contract.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  Customer  Service  Agreement  for  the

Teesnap  Golf  Course  Point  of  Sale  System.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Appointment  of  Jesus  Baray  to serve  a 3 year

term  as a City  Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing

Board.

Page 14 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City Manager  Gonzales:  Jesus  Baray  submitted  an application  to serve  as a City

Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.  We  have  a 3 year  term

available,  and staff  recommends  approval  of his  appointment  to the  board.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to appoint  Jesus  Baray  to serve  a 3 year  term  as a

City  Representative  on the  Sierra  Vista  Hospital  Governing  Board.  Commissioner

Harrelson  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  proposed  Mutual  Aid  Agreement

between  the  Sierra  County  Sheriff's  Office  and  the  Truth  or

Consequences  Police  Department.

Chief  of Police  Tavizon:  This  is a proposal  for  a Mutual  Aid  Agreement  with  the Sierra

County  Sheriff's  Office,  the officers  of the  Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department.

The  police  officers  at the Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  are statutorily

restricted  within  their  authority  to the city  limits  of Truth  or Consequences  with  very  few

exceptions  outside  of that.  Under  emergency  circumstances,  this  would  give  the

authority  to those  officers  to conduct  their  jobs  as police  officers  within  the  State  of New

Mexico.  There  have  been  numerous  occasions  of when  there  has been  an incident  of

where  our officers  respond  to a call to assist  into taking  a person  into custody,  but

anytime  that  we are operating  outside  of  the  scope  of our  authority  or jurisdiction  there

are  concerns  for  liability  that  the  city  and  the  officer  holds  personally.  When  acting  upon

the  request  for  mutual  aid both  the Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  and  the

Sierra  County  Sheriff  officers  shall  have  the  same  jurisdiction,  powers,  rights,  privileges,

and immunities  as officers  from  the requesting  agency.  When  requested  by the Sierra

County  Sheriff's  Office,  the Truth  or Consequences  Police  Department  officers  will be

cross-commissioned  as Sierra  County  Sheriff  Office  Special  Deputies  to enforce  state

criminal  statutes  when  violations  occur  in Sierra  County,  outside  the  Truth  or

Consequences  Police  Department  jurisdiction.

Josh  Baker,  Sierra  County  Sheriff:  One  of my goals  when  I took  office  was  to build

working  relationships.  I have  a similar  Mutual  Aid Agreement  with Dona  Ana  County

Sheriff's  Office  which  came  into  play  during  our  officer  involved  shooting.  They  actually

sent  two  deputies  up right  away  to help  us. It was  pretty  chaotic.  The  State  Police

Department  was  involved  so their  personnel  were  tied  up. It was  quite  the  mess.  I also

have  one with the Socorro  County  Sheriff's  Office  and it only  makes  sense  for  this

because  the city has a 13 or 14 man  department  and  we have  a 13 man  department.

We  are  dealing  with  the same  criminal  element.  Chief  Tavizon  and I are working  on

several  projects  together.  This  will hopefully  be the  cement  of a good  foundation  to build

off of with the  Operations  Stonegarden  grant,  HIDA  operations  and  other  things

hopefully  in the future.  My main  concern  in the coverage  for the officers.  There  are

times  when  we have  one  deputy  out, and in the past  one  T or C Police  Department

Page 15 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

deputy  out  so we have  to help  each  other.  There  was  a recent  case  in Eddy  County

where  an officer  took  some  action  outside  of  their  jurisdiction  and they  wound  up getting

criminally  charged  so this  would  have  prevented  that  whole  situation  and covered  both

sides.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  proposed  Mutual  Aid  Agreement

between  the  Sierra  County  Sheriff's  Office  and  the  Truth  or  Consequences  Police

Department.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken

by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  Discussion/Action:  Award  Recommendation  for  RFP  #22-23-003  for  IT

Services.

City  Manager  Gonzales:  This  has gone  for  the request  for proposals  as per  the New

Mexico  procurement  code.  It was  advertised,  and then  it was  opened.  The  proposals

were  due  on May  16th  at 2:00  p.m.  We  received  one  proposal  from  CD Technologies

and the evaluation  was done  by the  Procurement  Officer,  Myself,  Assistant  City

Manager  Alvarez,  and  City  Clerk  Torres.  My recommendation  is to award  the  RFP.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  If you approve  to adopt  the recommendation  to approve  the RFP

that  would  also  include  the  contract.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to award  Recommendation  for  RFP  #22-23-003  for

IT Services  and  to also  include  the  contract.  Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the

motion,  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

7.  Discussion/Action:  Award  recommendations  for  RFP  #22-23-004  for

Airport  Operations  and  Management.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  were  finally  able  to get  the RFP  put  together,  and

advertised  for Airport  Operations  and  Management  services.  At the  pre-proposal

meeting  we had two interested  parties.  However,  in the end only  one  submitted  a

proposal.  This  contract  would  actually  turn  a majority  of the airport  over  to airport

management.  We would  retain  ownership  which  would  allow  us to continue  with  our

grant  funding  and improvements,  but it would  streamline  the operation  of personnel.

Right  now  we only  have  one  employee.  They  would  switch  over  to work  underneath  this

company,  so it would  virtually  do away  with  airport  budget.  I do have  in FY 19/20,  total

operating  expenses  for the airport at $241,154,  FY 20/21 was $208,818,  21/22 was
$409,623,  and our  final  budget  for the 22/23  fiscal  year  was  $304,511,  but we don't
have the actuals  yet, obviously.  Our insurance  was proposed  for  $265,575.  She then
reviewed  Exhibit  A of  the  contract  which  was  included  in the  packet.

Page 16 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  J[JNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to award  recommendations  for  RFP  #22-23-004  for

Airport  Operations  and  Management  and  to  also  include  the  contract.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

8.  Discussion/Action:  Approve  Municipal  Golf  Course  Residential

Building  Lease  Agreement.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  city  wishes  to enter  into  a lease  agreement  with

Water/Wastewater  Director  Arnie  Castaneda  for  the  purpose  of residing  in the

residential  building  located  at the  T or C Municipal  Golf  Course.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  the  Municipal  Golf  Course  Residential

Building  Lease  Agreement.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

9.  Discussion/Update:  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  is to get  started  for  the ICIP  process  so I wanted

to get  the information  out  there  to you  and  include  it in your  packet.  I also  included  last

years  approved  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan.  We  will need  to take  a look  at

that.  It still will need  to be updated  with  any  projects  we were  already  funded  for  and it
will need  to be updated  to accommodate  some  new  costs  and addition  or deletion  of

projects  for  this  next  2025  through  2029  project  selection  process.

lO.Discussion/Action:  Sale  of  "1999 Cavco  Mobile  Home.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  1999  Cavco  Mobile  Home  located  at the T or C

Municipal  Airport  needs  to be removed  for  future  upgrades  and expansions  of airport

fuel  station  and apron.  The  mobile  home  has been  advertised  in local  newspaper,

social  media  and in flyers  in various  city  departments.  Offers  to purchase  were  accepted

until  May  31, 2023  and options  to amend  offers  with  best  and  final  offers  were  accepted

until June 6, 2023. Staff  would like to accept  the highest  offer  of $3,500.00  and proceed
with  sale  and  removal  of  the  mobile  home.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  sale  of 1999  Cavco  Mobile  Home.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

ll.Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of  Award,  Truth  or

Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Project.

Page 17 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  JUNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  bid was  overseen  by our  engineering  services  so

it was  advertised  far and wide,  as well  as on their  site. The  recommendation  from

Wilson  and  Company  is to award  the  bid to Smith  Co. construction.  They  were  the  only

bidders  for  this  project.  The  issue  that  we are having  right  now  is going  out  to bid on

some  of our  projects  is that  there  is so much  work  going  on that  the contractors  are

picking  and choosing  which  ones  they  want  to do, and normally  it is by dollar  amount,

but  sometimes  it's by scheduling  as well.  (Recommendation  letter  attached  hereto  and

made  a part  hereof).

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  recommendation  of  Award,  Truth  or

Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Project.  Commissioner  Harrelson

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

l2.Discussion/Action:  Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  of Award,

Truth  or  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Improvement

Project.

ASSistant  City Manager  Alvarez:  This  is pretty  much  the same  thing,  but a different

project.  Wilson  & Company  is overseeing  tis project.  We received  three  bids  for  this

one.  (Recommendation  letter  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).  We  would  like  to

receive  approval  to award  Smith  Co. for  the  drinking  water  project.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  recommendation  of Award,  Truth  or

Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Improvement  Project.  Commissioner

Harrelson  seconded  the motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

l3.Discussion/Action:  Review,  Approve  and/or  Allocate  Funds  for  Sierra

County  Rock  & Gem  Society.

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant  explained  that  they  are applying  for  funding  for

the  purpose  of  the  Rock  & Gem  Show.  The  applicant  requested  $1,000  and  the  Lodgers

Tax  Advisory  Board  recommended  to fund  this  in the  amount  of  $1,000.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to allocate  funds  to the Sierra  County  Rock  & Gem

Society  in the amount  of $I,000.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the motion.
Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

l4.Discussion/Action:  Review,  Approve  and/or  Allocate  Funds  for  Sierra

County  Arts  Council.

Page 18 of  19



CITY  COMMISSION  J[JNE  14, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant  explained  that  they  are applying  for  funding  help

pay for Brochures.  The applicant  requested  $1,010.50  and the Lodgers Tax Advisory
Board recommended  to fund this in the amount  of $1,010.50.

Commissioner  Hechler  moved  to allocate  funds  to the  Sierra  County  Arts  Council

in the amount  of  $1,010.50.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  12:31  a.m.

Passed  and  Approved  this   day  of  .,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 19 of  19



June 7, 2023

ffllS(MV
&COM/'34NY
+" I '.'i H t: R It E l  A l I l:l 'i l '  H I l" }-

4401  %'l.'iqtlieati SOpet tllE, Smte I 50

Alkix1uen:lue.  I%l('i'l )3710'F.)
5€ !) 3ilS  4('iOO (piiiovui,'i

bO':i 34F3 ilO'sb%!e:i.'ti
VJII!i0l1l:O nt)m

Traci  Alvatez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sirns  Stteet

Truth  ot  Consequences,  NM  87901

Re: Recommendation  of  Award,  Trutli  ot  Consequences  Motgan  Booster  &  Austin  St. Ptoject

Bids  were  teceived  at tlie  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences  Finance  Depattment  located  at 505  Sims  Sti:eet,  Truth

or  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  May  23,  2023,  until  10:30  am  MST  local  time.  At  11:00  am  MST,  May  23,

2023,  tlie  bids  will  be moved  to tlie  Commission  Cliambers  at 405  W  3'  Street,  Ti'utli  ot  Consequences,  NM

to be  publicly  opened  and  tead.  Tlie  fonowing  bids  wei:e  teceived  and  are presented  in  tlie  order  in  wl'fflcli  tl'iey

were  opened:

No. Company

Base  Bid

(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate

#1  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid +

Add.  Alt. #1
(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate

#2  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid +

Add.  Alt.  #1
& #2 (excl.
NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate

#3  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined
Base Bid +
Add.  Alt.  #1
& #2 &#3

(excl.
NMGRT)

I
stn'ri-ico

CONSalllUCTION  INC.
S'l 89,50(1.00 S 184,(]00.00 5373,500.(f0 S129,000.00 S502,500.00 5326, 144.00 5828,644.00

A  complete  tabulation  of  bid  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  the  bid  is based  on  the  Base  Bid+  Additive  1 +

Additive  2 + Additive  2 and  was  witlffi  10'!/o  of  the  engiiieer's  estiniate.  One  bid  was  received  ftom  Smithco

Consti'uction  Inc,  the  low  bidder  was  Smithco  Consttuction  Inc.

Wilson  and  Company  liave  reviewed  tlie  bid  for  the  following  information:

N Tlie  Bid  Proposal  was  signed  by  an individual  duly  authorized  to  bind  the  company.

Srnithco  Construction  Inc  acknowledged  teceipt  of  all  addenda.

Srnithco  Consttuction  Inc  is a licensed  contractot  in  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good  standing.

Tlie  apptopriate  license  classifications  ai:e contingent  upon  tlie  License  Determination  Request

submitted  to  CID.

Included  with  the  signed  Bid  Pi:oposal  fotm,  Smitlico  Construction,  Inc.  submitted  tlie  following:

u Required  Bid  Security

List  Of  Proposed  Subconttactors

List  of  Proposed  Suppliers  (None)

Evidence  of  autliotity  to do  business  in  the  state  of  the  Project

Contractor's  license  number

Required  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  witli  supporting  data.

Certification  of  Equal  Employment  Opportunity  Compliance

Affidavit  of  Non-Collusion

1



Recommendation  of Award,  Trutli  or Consequences  Morgan  Booster  & Austin  St. Prolect

6/7/2023
I)g. 2

Wli
&a)JaW

Resident/  Vetetan  Ptefetence Certification  Form
Bid  Bond

Power  of  Attotney

Based  on  the information  provided  and  the  available  funding,  the  lowest  tesponsible  bidder  is Srnithco

Consti'uction,  Inc.  We,  therefore,  recommend  tlie  construction  contract  for  the  Trutli  ot  Consequences  Morgan

Boostet  &  Aust'n  St. Project,  Base  Bid  + Additive  1 + Additive  2, be awarded  to Srnithco  Construction,  Inc

foi:  a total  contract  award amount  of $502,500.00, excluding  NMGRT,  witli  a tlie NMGRT  of  $42,713.00, for

a total  contiact  amount  of  $545,213.00, w/  NMGRT.  We recommend  verifying  tlie obligated  funding  amounts

with  tlie  Water  Ti:ust  Board  (IVTB)  ptior  to awarding  any  pottion  of  the  project.

Sincetely,

z;y
Matk  A.  Nasi,  PE

St. Water/Wastewater  Project  Managet

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Engineers  &  Arcliitects

Enclosutes:

Project  Bid  Tabulation

Requited  Bid  Documents  Cliecklist

Sign-in  Slxeet



ITEM I I I l l
i ITEM DESCRIPTION i UNIT i QTY. i UNIT TIRICE i TOTAL PRI(I!

NO.    

Base  Bid-Allowances  and  Mlscellai ieOlffl

1 Mobilization LS 1 i 25,000  00 i 25,000.00 i 2i i,000.00 i 25,000.00 i 25,000j)0

2 Traffic  Control LS 1 i 13.282.58 i 13.282.58 I .ooo.oo .oao.no ,ooo.oo

3 Construction  Staking.  CIP. LS 1 i 5,669.28 i 5,669.28 I ,ooo.oo I ,ooo.oo ,ooo.oo

4 Pal  Holllng Allow 1 i 5,000.00 i 5.000j)0 i,%0.00 i,000.00 i,OOO.OO

5 Material  Testing  Allowance Allow 1 f,500.00 i 15001)0 i 1,500.1X) ,soo.oo ,soti.oo

Base  Bid-Morgan  Rooster  atati

e

Remove  and  Salvage  of  Exsling  Pump  and Moloi  from  Manifold  (incl.

removal  of  booster  outlet  pipe, booster  inlet  pipe,  eleclncal  components

controls.  all labor.  malenals  and appurtenances  nol  separately  listed  on Bid

Fonn).  CIP

EA 1 $ 2,500.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 1 5,000.00 $ 15,(100.00 $ 15,000.00

7

Fumish  and Install  Booster  Pump  and Motor  inlo  Existing  Manifold  (incl.

vanable  Irequency  dnves,  booster  inlsl  pipe, booster  oullel  pipe,  all labor,

malenals.  conlrols.  pump  mounting  plalform.  and appuilenances  not

separately  listed  on Bid Fomi  Tot a fully  functioning  system).  CIP

EA 1 S 87,9821)0 $ 87.982.00 $ 105,000.00 $ 105,000.00 s i os,ooo.oo

8

Connect  lo Exsling  Control  Power  Panel  for  New  Pumps  & Motor  (incl.  all

labor,  malensls,  connections  lo exsling  elecl+ical  supply.  including  a

provided  enclosed  molo+  clriiuil  pmleclor  NEMA  l enclosure  set  magnetic

trip  to 800%  (6x) lyp and appuilenaniies  nol  separately  lisled  iin Bid Fonn

Lot a fully  Tunclianing  system).  CIP

LS 1 $ 18,003.00 $ 18.003.00 $ 25,000.00 $ 25,0[)0.00 $ 2!i,01)0.00

9
I%move  and  Replace  8-in Cheiik  Valve  on Eiasling  Pump  Skid  Manifold  iincl
all labor.  malsnals  and appurtenances  not  separalely  lisled  on Bid Fonn),

CIP

LS 1 S 3.450  oo $ 3.450  00 $ 3,00(1.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3.000.00

10

Remove  and  Replace  8-in Butterfly  Valve  on Exsling  Pump  Skid  Manifold

(incl all labor,  malerials  and appurtenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid

Farm).  CIP

EA 2 $ 1 ,eso.oo 5 :i.aoti.oo $ 2,500.00 I  5,000.00 S 5.[)0[).00

11

Remove  8" x 4" steel  lee and replace  with  8" welded  steel  solid  pipe.

Removal  and  dispiisal  oT control  valve.  valves.  and  piping  of the booster

pump  control  system.

LS 1 I  8,000  00 $ 8,000110 S 3,000.0(1 $ s,ooo.tio $ 3,000.00

Total  Base  Bid EXCL  NMGR1 i 173,666.84 i 189,500.00 $189,500.00

NMGRT  for  TOTC at 8.5'il i  14.78t88 i 16,107.50 $18,107.50
To!al  Construction  Cost  Base  Bid i 188,428.52 i 205,607.50 $205,607.50

Additive  Altemate  1-Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

l  IMobilizalion  l LS  I 1 I $ 39,457.40   S 39,457.40

Additive  Altema)lve  l Clelo  Vista  BoosOr  31ation

24

Remove  and  Salvage  of Exsling  Duplex  Pump  System  (incl removal  of

boosler  outlet  pipe,  booster  inlet  pipe,  eleclncal  components  specified,  all

labor,  malenals  and  appurtenances  not  separately  11sled on Bid Form),  CIP

LS 1 s to.ooo.oo $ 10,000.00 $ 5,000.00 @ s,oao.oo I  5,000.00

25

Booster  Skid  Reinforced  Concrete  Slab  (incl.  skid  anchor  bolls,  subgtade

excavatlon,  subgtade  compaction,  pipe  penetrations,  backfill,  all malsnals,

labor  and  appurtenances  not separalsly  listed).  CIP

LS l $ 5,000.00 s s.ooo.oo $ 15,000.tl) S 15,000.00 $ 15,000.00

ze
Fumish  and Install  Fiberglass  Enclosure  (incl.  mounling  Irackels.  HVAC.  all

malenals,  labor  snd appurtenances  nol  separalely  listed).  CIP
LS 1 5 17,500.00 S 17,500.00 I  10,000.00 $ io,oao.oo S 10,OOO.OO

27

Fumish  and Install  PremanuTaclured  Booster  Skid unit  (incl.  pressure  tank.

booster  inlet  pipe,  booster  oullel  pipe.  all labor.  malenals.  conlrols.

connections  to exsling  system  plumbing.  eleclncal.  connection  to SCADA

and appunenances  not sepaialely  lislsd  on Bid Form  10T a fully  functioning

syslem).  CIP

LS l $70.7  40.00 $ 70,740.00 $ 115,000.00 $ 11 5,000.00 I 115,(100.00

28

Complete  all Eleclncal  Connections  (incl.  all labor.  malenals.  conkols.

connections  to exsling  eleclncal  mainline  and apputlenances  not separately

listed  on Bid  Fomi  rot  a fully  functioning  system),  CP

LS 1 $ 8,134.00 s s,i:ia.ao $ 15,000.00 $ ts,oao.oo s is,ooa.oo

29

Proude  Bypass  pumping  for the removal  and inslallalion  of  Ihe booster

station  (lncl.  connection  lo lm  new  cross,  connection  to the exsling  line,

piping.  all labor.  malenals.  Tlllings  and appurlenances  not listed  separately  for

a Tully functioning  system  as described  in the lechmcal  specifications).

LS l S 32,500  00 $ 32,500.00 s z,stio.ao I  2,500.00 $ 2,5001)0

30

Fumish  and Install  6-inch  MJ Gale  Valve  on existing  line (incl.  all malenal.

labor  valve  box, alignment  devce  and appurtenances  nol  separately  listed  on

the Bid Fomi),  CIP

EA 3 $ 2,500.00 $ 7,500.00 I  3,000.00 $ 9,000.00 s g,ooo.oo

31
Locate  and connecl  to txtsling  8-in  PVC  line (incl.  excavation.  all labor.

malenalsllllinqs  and appurtenances  not listed  separalely).  CIP
EA 2 S 3,500.00 $ 7,000.00 $ 5,500.00 S 11 ,ooo.oo $ It,000.00

Ti :al Bass Bid EXCL  NMGRI s is.eae.a< i 189,500.00 1 sg,sao.oo

Total  Addilive  Allemate  1 EXCL  NMGRI $ 197.831.40 i 184,000.% i S 84,00(l.il0

NMGRT  for  To<  at 8.5') $ 31577.35 i 31,747.500 i 31.747.500

Total  Construction  Cost  NM(iRT  + Base  Bid  *  Additive  Altemate  ' S 403.075  59 $ 405,247.500 #



Additive  Altemate  2Allowances  and  Miscellaneous

l  I Mobilization  I LS  I S I $ 39,457.40  I S 39,457  40

Aadditive  Attemative  2 Morgan  Boostn  Stajicin

32

Remove  and Salvage  ol  Exisling  Pump  and Motor  from  Manifold  (incl.

nemoval  oT booster  oullel  pipe,  booster  inlet  pipe.  electrical  componsnls

controls,  all labor.  malenals  and appurlenaniies  not separately  lisled  on Bid

Fomi).  CIP

EA 1 5 2.500.00 5 z,soo.oo $ 9,500.00 @ 9,5[)0.00 $ 9,500.00

33

Fumish  and Install  Boasler  Pump  and Motor  into Existing  Manifold  (incl.

venable  Trequency  drives.  booster  inlet  pipe.  booster  oullel  pipe.  all labor.

malensls,  controls.  pump  mounting  plaltomi,  and appurtenances  nol

separately  listed  on Bid Form  lot  a Ally  funclioning  system),  CIP

EA i $ 87,982  00 $ 87,982  00 $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00 $ 90,000.00

34

Conneiil  lo Existing  Control  F'ower  Panel  Tov New  Pumps  & Motor  (incl all

labor,  mafsnals,  connsciions  lo existing  eleclncal  supply,  including  a

provided  enclosed  motor  circuit  protector  NEMA1  enclosure  sel  magnetic

trip  to 600%  (8x) lyp and appurlenances  not  separately  listed  on Bid Form

for a fully  functioning  system),  CIP

LS 1 S 18.320.00 $ 18.320110 s ta,ooo.oa i  18,OR)0.00 $ 18,000.00

35

Remove  and Replace  8-in Check  Valve  on Existing  F'ump  Skid Manifold  (incl.

all labor.  male+ials  end appurlenances  not  sepa+alely  listed  on Bid Form).

CIP

LS 1 $ 3,450  00 $ 3,450.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00

36

Remove  and Replace  8m  BulleAy  Valve  on Existing  Pump  Skid Manifold

(incl all mbo+, malenels  and appunenances  not separately  listed  on Bid

Fomi).  CIP

EA 2 $ 1650.00 $ 3,300.00 I  2,500.00 I  5,000.00 s  s,aoo.oo

37

Remove  8" x 4" steel  lee and replace  with  8" welded  steel  solid  pipe.

Removal  and disposal  otconlrol  valve.  valves.  and piping  otthe  booster

pump  control  system.

LS 1 $ 8,000  00 $ 8,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00

Tc lal Base Bid EXCL  NMGRI i 173,686.84 i 189,500.00 189500

Total  Additive  Allemaie  l EXCL  NMGRT i 197,831  40 184.000.00 18000

Total  Additive  Atlemale  2 EXCL  NMGRT 183.009.40 izg.ooo.ao 1 29(100

NMGRT  {or TOTC at 8.5% $ 45,433.15 i 42.712.50 42717.5

Total  Construction  Cost  NMGRT  + Base  Bid  + Addttive  Allemate  j + Additive  Altemate  : $ 579.940.79 $ 545,212.50 1545,212.20

Addffllve  Alteniate  3-Allowances  and  Misce laneoug

1 'Mobilizalion  ' _S I 1 I S !4.457.40  $ S4.4S7.40

Additive  Altemativa  3 Austin  !it  Wa  ei ine

12

Futmsh  and Inslall  8-mch  C900  Waleiline  by Open  Trenching.  (including  all

malenal,  labor,  polholing,  excavalion,  bedding,  removal  of  waste  excavation.

impod  backlill,  joint  restraints.  tracer  wire,  hackfilling,  compaciion.

disinfection,  site  resloralion  and  all relaled  appudenances  not separately

listed  on the bid form).  CIP

LF 420 S go oo S 37,80000 $ 240.(X) I  100,800.00 $ 100,800.00

13

Locate  and Connect  lo Existing  Walerline.  (incl all malenals.  labor.  fittings

used  for  connection.  removal  and  dispiisal  of  pipe. polholing.  excavation.

backfill,  site  restoration  and all necessary  dems  not separately  listed  on the

bid form).  CIP

EA 2 $ 1,750.00 $ 3,500.00 s io,ooo.ao $ 20,000.00 S 20,000.00

14

Fumish  and Install  8-inch  Gale  Valve  in Cast  lion  Valve  BOX. (including  all

labor.  materials  and related  appunenan:es  not separately  listed  on Bid

Fonnf.  CIP

EA 2 5 2,800  00 $ 5,800.00 $ 5,000.00 $ T0,000.00 $ TO,OOO.OO

15 Remove  and  Replace  Meter  Assemblies EA 7 $ 2,706  00 S 18,942.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 17,500.00 $ 17,500.(10

16

Furmsh  and Inslall  3{4-in  Copper  Water  Service  Lines  by Open  Trenchmg.

(including  polholing.  Itenchmg.  bedding.  connections  to new  walet  mam.

connection  to exisling  walet  service  line include  all +ltlings  regardless  of

malenals  and types  oT appurtenances,  all malenal,  labor,  lapping  saddle.

corporalion  slop,  liilings,  associaled  appurtenances,  backfilling  and  site

restoration).  including  new  meter  box  lid and meter.  CIP

EA 7 $ r.soo.oo $ T0,500.00 $ 2,200.00 $ 1 5,40[1.00 $ 15,400.00

17 Dewaletmg  ol  Trench,  CIP LF 450 $ 70.00 S 31500.00 $ 50.00 S 22,500.00 $ 22,500.00

18
Asphalt  Roadviay,  Remove,  Dispose  and Replace  with  SP Ill. 3" Thick  lot

Residential  Slieels.  include  Subqrade  Prep,  CIP
SY 600 :) 75 00 5 45,000.00 $ 100.00 $ 80,0%.00 $ 80,00(1.00

19 Excavate  and  Dlspose  of unsuilable  Malenal,  CIP CY 1200 i  25.00 $ 30.000.00 1 5.[)0 18.000.00 . 18,000.00

20 Impon  of  Engineered  Fill CY 1200 S 15.00 i i 18,000.0(1 Ii 30.00 I l 36,000.00 . 36,000.00

21 Geogiid  Base  Roadway  ReinTotcemenl SY 600 5 6.00 i 3,600.00 i 7.00 4,200.00 . 4,200.00

22 Remove  and  replace  Curb  and Gutter  @ Services,  CIP LF 28 5 40.00 t 1 , l 20.00 i 35.0[) I i 980.00 . 980.[)0

23 Remove  and replace  Sidewalk  D  Services.  CIP SY 20 $1 2 ) l! i 90.00 14.i 10 . 1,800.0[

Tt lal Base Bid E KC _l NMGl t 7 1,1if I II 5i il ). ) !1 It 1, }t 1.)i

Tols I Ad lilive  Al lema.e  l E KC L NI .GI I 9 II 1. ) l,( it ). il N X )i

Tola I Ad mive Al lema le ! E'iKC L NI Gl ! 8 1,1 1. 10 l: I,i )l ). II ti R 1, X J

Tola I Ad lilive  Al lema le I E:KC L NI IGI i 222. l( i9.i 10 i l: I. li }! !6.1 10.1)

r MGi T Toi 8! i% i 64.343. 5 T0,434.14 ti 10.4:17.80

Total  Construction  Cost  NMGRT  * Base  Bid  + Additive  Alternate  j + Additive  Altemate  2 + Additivi

Altemate  !
$ 821,320.09 $ 899,078.74 $ 899,lff.80



M.MDllffl0-ll6alJtdtliiatlSHEETSuSm0ffl  - Nan0fflllWi5OVEllAu  am  RAN.m

I >_ ,' J ' l . -a a  w -q M oti G,A = _,___,, sT, ,  . ,, . aaa. ,, _ _ _ . .

x@ i=  7}  A-

i

i.. . .
II

Y'  "  "

i'z ='-"Ja"-a';'ya;ha ..ll..a""""  'i
"  .-..J:1,1," ' __. ,i:  a:t. _ " x;'sa _%_ . .

'  _a'  -"'a;;-l:  ,4a"  a'  ,  ,  - "   .
i 'iy  '  -  -  a "  ' (  .  '   "  0 ivJ-l  'J  4 .'.- . "'  a .   'I'  " [% '. ' _

' ;'!,ra"af'sJa' *,'_%__.d_::.a=,*f a"  - Q,.1'.  7;_ _ ,  .

'=- - - '-  -4, ::i"9" i!  = . .i()  .,sm

ffl: }  "  .. H  , (Br  -.  -  'a  ' =  ,

m ' - ' " '- f  .""  :'  rr _ ( f o : - ' "=  : _ l"   'Q  ,  %  ,,  -  -  ,,  ,,  . . _  .

t: .,.  . ,_j'  ,,l  .  '   '
% %i  'aa '

' . ';,+, ,_(  '- '  .H. X'i  '  "  "-;"  ',

'4>-'--  Ja>4(ip,4s,.<, . ,;__ +"'I'-'} --"  ._,. -;.i..':.t " ."
a_!;-; J .-r9a4 ,: "  '..ffia . 'aa%--   ,  -',  ._. l  .  : _ '  - '- . / - ,  , . - ,  -.

-=. _ __ -. 'a i:J ..a2 - . __ i,- . _ o _ tk_s ' .;%,;t _("-',H " ,- aa,> a#y. J,,, (__l_ , -% _, _ -: . -> .  _,  #

- " .e- !

a4 -  ,,-  I,,,1J.,'_

J  ,_,; ,__,) f .,'.- (,,Qi l,,-l.-!  /  a"  iava- _j -  v-

%!' _ _  l,,  yi  ,,_.  _  _  .  '  

t...."'N' ":,iffl ': "i ""P,('3 %, 'l,-a  '="g=,' $  = '  -6a ':J'# '=;"',,  '- %%  4 _  i_)'a)a *0)l  i

J

l,<.LJff%a, __ ,-,i%,,"raaa.'&.:a"ai:"5'Sal "oa"""'j,a;,<1,,""a',a"'a-%'-:2,% @,:.%-,_-,,_,__,_:,' s@ Ja'a _ m + W  '--"-  '- i'  -%,.   -   _a+.  -  '-'-

4-1  .,"'-r-;.  C"?'i<.ia-i"'><aa----,'-'  ;:.:i"'  a-r';aQ',as,-'a'aa " i -"  -   - 4   -  4 '  ,  '-'T- a ' I;  _ ".i -;== -;J"s'J')':H; ?(s'-  % =i
a l  I !J  a- .  - .  t.a.-/'  ia . - - r  _,

o""'o  f"<-"'L""'-"""'i"'-'  _i  ,g ')>'

-=-=='===-.3AI=1[.'=.:-'f.=:-F " -
o'5. B,aa x: =,=aa == ,i ;= =, e=,= == -,: 5g"' :=: itas= !: =x,
F"7' -4€ !u!;itfg:'!.fS"

c_2 f0-j==":aNg__s,Bm'o:%j:_:=ffi_%i+H..m i"i"V'R!iif:!":

;+ :  Ea o; 'N i ! oe :" €' il :aS gffi- o2#:as=Jaa=i==s,c===a,s==pa=s,=========:I-,==s=
og a ;  j  H oa e '  u '% a 8

H i ffl s== =, 3#- en

C)

o
('
0
A

OV

Th ffi
Z-

>4

-ffl

e IIl-l:1.

I I

UITY OF TRtlTH OR
CONSEQUENCES

MORGAN BOOSTER &
AUSTIN ST '@

VfiL50N
&COMPANY

I
I
I
I
I
I

;
I
I



WilSW
&COMPANY

010 i+aaalq usal  }aalasm uual  I%pas

10JJlm(
01 ika aamaai 10J1+4110} #OU

}Haal laa71rai

(IaaaIllaa+

xsil*W



NAME

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

MORGAN  BOOSTER  &  AUSTIN  ST

May 23, 202!3 @ 11:00 AM
BID  OPENmG

ATTENDANCE  SHEET

(PLEASE  PRINTCLEARLY,  FOR  THERECORD)

REPRESENTING EMAIL  ADDRESS

ffl?QM
&COMBMY

PHONE

PAGE  l



Wll!!00%
&COMPANY
?' I G H C +l Tl [  L 1 T I O N '.  % I T '.

4=JCJ1 Mastl".eKl  Strpr.t  NF Siiitp  I.'il'}

Al!:iuc1i.ieique NM 87109
50b :3-i El 40C10 (photiri,'i

bt'}b 34 El 10bz  ( laxl
viimrincci  t.Cll'n

June 7, 2023

Traci  i{lvarez

Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sirns Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Re: Recommendation  of  Award,  Ti-utl'i  or  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems  Improvement  Project

Bids  wete  received  at tlie  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Finance  Department  located  at 505  Sims  Stteet,  Tnitli

ot  Consequences,  NM,  on  Tuesday,  May  23,  2023,  until  10:30  am  MST  local  time.  At  11:30  am  MST,  May  23,

2023,  the  bids  will  be moved  to tlie  Comtnission  Cliambets  at 405  W  3rd Sti'eet,  Trutli  ot  Consequences,  NM

to be  publicly  opened  and  read.  Tlie  following  bids  were  teceived  and  ate  presented  in  tlie  order  in  wlffcli  they

wete  opened:

No. Company
Base Bid  (excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate  #1

(excl.

NMGRT)

Combined

Base  Bid  +

Add.  Ant. #1

(excl.

NMGRT)

Additive

Alternate  #2

(excl.

NMGRT)

Combined

Base  Bid  +

Add.  Alt.  #1 &

#2  (excl.

NMGRT)

I
SMIT'l-ICO CONSTRUCTION

INC. $1,025,315.00 $581 ,680.00 $1 ,606,995.00 $275,635.00 $1 ,ss:_,aao.oo

) SP,lRTA_N CONSTIIUCTION
OF NM, LLC $980,772.00 $656,785.00 $1 ,637,557.00 $325,273.00 $1 ,962,830.00

3 FIIj':  CONSThUCTION  I_.LC. $1 ,000,396.00 $672,961.10 $1 ,673,357.10 $310,224.30 $1 ,983,581  .40

A  complete  tabulation  of  bids  is attaclied.  Tlie  evaluation  of  the  bid  is based  on  tlie  Base  Bid.  Tl'u'ee  bids

were  received  from  Srnitlico  Construction  Inc,  Spartan  Consttuction  of  NM,  LLC.,  and  File  Construction

LLC.  Tlie  low  bidder  was  Srnithco  Construction  Inc  based  on  tlie  Base  Bid  + additive  Alternate  1 and  tlie

Base  Bid  + Addit've  Altei:nate  2.

Wilson  and  compan)i  performed  an evaluation  to meet  the  avaliable  funding,  a reduced  scope  of  base  bid  +

Additive  1 including  only  die  follow'ng  toad  and  slieets  2nd  Avenue  CU-210,  CU-21  1 of  Additive  Altetnate  1.

Wilson and Company Inc. submitted on June 6, 2023, the confirmation of bid witli  tevised Additive Altei:nate
1 to Smithco  Construction  Inc  for  dieir  review  and  approval.  After  modifications  Smitlico  Consti'uction  Inc.

was  the  responsible  low  bidder  with  a base  bid + reduced  Additive  Alternate  1 of  $1,238,595.00 (excl. NMGRT)

The  bid  amounts  were  moified  as follows:

No. Company Base  Bid  (excl.  NMGRT)

Reduced  Additive

Altemate  #1  (excl.

NMGRT)

Combined  Base Bid  +
Add.  Alt.  #1 (excl.

NMGRT)

l
SMIarJ-ICO

CONSThUCTION  INC. $1,025,315.00 $213,280.00 $1 ,238,595.00

1



RecommendaUon  of Award, Truth or Conseqriences  Drinlang  Water  Systems  Improvement  Prolect
6/7  /2023
I)g. 2

ffllg(W
&COi'vlPAN'r

Wilson  and  Company  liave  teviewed  tbe  bid  fot  tlie  fonowing  information:

Tlie  Bid  Proposal  was  signed  by  an  individual  duly  authotized  to  bind  the  company.

Smithco  Construction  Inc  acknowledged  receipt  of  all  addenda.

Smitlico  Construction  Inc  is a licensed  contractor  in  tlie  State  of  New  Mexico  in  good  standing.

Tlie  appropi:iate  license  classifications  ate  contingent  upon  the  License  Detei'rnination  Request

submitted  to  CID.

Included  with  the  signed  Bid  Proposal  fotm,  Smitlico  Consti'uction,  Inc.  submitted  the  following:

Required  Bid  Security

List  Of  Proposed  Subcontractots  (None)

List  of  Ptoposed  Suppliets

Evidence  of  autliotity  to  do  business  in  tlie  state  of  tlie  Project

Contractor's  license  numbet

Requited  Bidder  Qualification  Statement  with  supporting  data.

Certification  of  Equal  Employment  Opportunity  Compliance

Affidavit  of  Non-Collusion

Resident/  Veteran  Preference  Certification  Form
Bid  Bond

XP-21  1 Cettifications  Regatding  Conttact  undet  Equal  Opportunity  Clause

Power  of  Attotney

XP-215  MBW/  WBE/SBRA  Utilization  Fotm  along  witli  proof  of  solicitation

XP-315  Davis  Bacon  Certification

5700-49  Certification  Regarding  Disbatment,  Suspension  &  Otlier  Responsibility  Mattets

AIS  DWSRF  314  Form  tliat  certifies  all  Ametican  Iton  and  Stel  is used

Based  on  tlie  information  provided,  tlie  lowest  responsive,  i:esponsible  bidder  is Smitl'ico  Consttuction,  Inc.

We,  tlierefore,  recommend  the  construction  conttact  for  tlie  Ttutl"i  ot  Consequences  Drinking  Water  Systems

Improvement  Ptoject,  Base  Bid  + Reduced  Additive  Alternate  1, be awarded  to  Srnithco  Construction,  Inc  for

a total  contract  awai'd  amount  of  $1,238,595.00,  excluding  NMGRT  with  a tlie NMGRT  of  $105,280.58,  fot  a

total  contract  amount  of  $1,343,875.58,  'kV/ NMGRT.  We recommend  verifying  the  obligated  funding  amounts

witli  tlie  Itinking  Watet  Systems  Improvement  Ptoject  (DWSRF)  and  Colonias  ptior  to  awatding  any  pottion

of  tlie  project.

Sincerely,

Matk  A.  Nasi.  PE

Sr. Watet/Wastewater  Ptoject  Manager

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.,  Engineers  &  Arclfftects

Enclosutes:

Confirmation  of  bid letter

Project  Bid Tabulatio+i

Required  Bid Documents  Clieclist

Sig+i-in  Slieet



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES:

DWSRF  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

May 23, 2023 @ 11:30 AM
BID  OPENING  MEETmG

ATTENDANCE  SHEET

(PLEASE  PRINTCLEARIJ,  FOR  THERECORD)

ffllSON
&COMF3ANY

NAME REPRESENTING EMAIL  ADDRESS PHONE

8.

9.

10.

PAGE  1



WILE;ON
&COMPANY



If  J

6 ,'  I. [ i  k

! z. ,!i i, i
,i.i ;, { %

all  V jl X ;l  i !

6j ii :l g

ai it t

k

ffiilkga
888R!!

HI Hl : I : I : I Hi!.1 H I =g Hm :IHI N

V IJ'l i.l ffl

KI XI : I : I Kl HIIHI :

H ! M .N

elmK
8)18!1



€60 4K]i

NgM
8!!88

Uffiffiffiffi
888!all

il-litl-  splel-l"l!!

R Iml } I'l  R

a !!  )l 's  It
:i!!'iA
8 88



Aniundri  Forrisler

Mt;lior

RolJ lledder
Mti.por  Pni-Tem

A!ema.]ri  Ftihl

C'oiiriirissimrer 505  Sinis  St.

Trutli  or  Consequeiices,  #eiii  i'vlexico  87901

1':.S7-5-894-667i  # F:.S7.5-894-7767

www.lorciini.  or,g

Deslii5i  rliildiell
Conimissiouer

S'helhi  Iltirrelson

C omiirissioiier

-lngehi  Goii'itiles

Citv  A4niitiger

June 6, 2023

Rylan  Edginon

Estiinator,  Smitlico  Construction,  Inc.

6 I<ing  Canyon  T.oop,

CaLiallo  NM,  87931

Rc:  Confirmation  of  Comtactor  Bid,  Trutli  or  Consequcnccs  Drinking  lV'ittet  Systems  Tmptovemeni  Ptojcct

A-fr. Edginoii

Tliis  letter  is to corfirin  tlie  cot-itractors  lyid for  tlie  awarcl  of  the  base bid  + apportion  of  Additive  l wliicl'i

includes  sliects  2"'  Avcnuc  C[!-210,  CL{-211  for  thc Drinking  'iVater  Systeins  Improveinei'it  Project,  wl'iich

sviU need >iour concurrcncc to procccd on awardiiig tlic contract.

Bids wcre publicly opened oi'i Tuesda>i, May 23, 2023, rintil ICI:30 iim MST' lociil fflme. Si'i'iitlico Conseiuction
rnc. was t)ie  respot'isible  low  bidder  svitli  it liase  bid  + Additive  1 of  Sl,606,955.00  (cxcl.  NMGRT),  svliicli

cxcccdcd  tl'ic  availablc  tunding.  TIIC  ciry  elecrcd  to rcducc  tl'ic  scope  of  alternate  1 to iiiclude  onlv  sliccts

CU-210,  CU-211.

Final  Confirmation:

I-lie  city  is providiiig  ii reiaised  scope  bid ta)y witl'i  the Base  Bid  + {cidimie  l s)ieets  CU-21C1,  CU-211  for

Smitl'ico  Construction  Inc's  concurrcncc.  l-'or  a total  contract  amount  of  $1,238,595.00  (excl.  NMGR-l') and

sviili  a total  coriu'aci  amount  It'icludii'ig  NMGRT  of  il,343,875.58  is witbin  the  av;iilaLile  funcling.

Concurtence  is requited  by  Smithco  Construction  Inc.  on  this  document  uith  its  attachment.  Tl'ie

contract  agreement  will  iiicludc  tl'iis  final  conf'irmotion.

Sinc

Gonzalcs

ts- Manager

Attachment:
Bicl ('.unktin:iiinn  (nr  lu'ind

CONCUI(RENCE:

l



g
5

B
t

5-

E

b i

i

!

8

U

N
ffl

!

8

B
!

-g
!
!

s

R
!l

.8

ffl
B

4.
s

i
4

8

N
a

H
!

g

U
ff

H
f

H
t

H
a

H
a

g
!l

8

U
a

I

1

s

u
t(

8
ff

8
13

N
!

g

ffl
8

U
t

i
i

2
ffl

8

ti
8

!
t

g

ffl
R

g

u

ffl

a

N
ff

's

N
a

8

@
n

s

@
a

8

I
ff

8

n

el

ffi

J

ffl

g

ffl i
8

a
R

8

U
g

g
8

U g
R

H
R

8

K i
s

H
t

g

a
8

u
ffl

g

!
t

8

u
!t

% H
8

a
8

El
8

a HB
XI
B

s

g
R

!l

i tit m R 51

i,j

!

N

:-.i
i- ,i

za-
B, ,!@

la

R';

:5 5

F

N

I

E
!

!
5

*

z

,{
A 5
Ax,

,j ?. 4.
:H_: i, in
;ie
i% 4.
11 a=Yli  ,

N&d_
@ jii  (_

ei is, iiiN
&' u d  '!
Cl@115

'j  '  I  ?
- !  gl
§ ii. 8 >.

';iJ?
#h4
l! B, %4. !,

i_ N i, t
s

ii#

Bil

!tl)
lt!i
!11-

!!J
i.ig

i

'f
'ffi

7.

\
ti

i s z j s P 1 5 i i ;5 z

x
Z

;{
2

OU
<

j. I

g

j5
g

x

i

ti

I
I

:
_i

a
(!

s

N
4

!
s

N
j

4
4
I

e

!

i
J

i

!

i
I
e
4
k

,_ i
B 5
R!li :;
;  j'  aa:

!!  =1

-g- !si j,
!ii  -

!N!
Ill;
4,  s %

! R. 4, Is"

:<. 4-s%. = x,
:, ,: sRs i=
8';aa
6 J  ' j

!  E " !g

!i,,!,5_
i,  ;. g!
if2i

j
5

ii,
5'H'
J_ % '9

<e3i=
g- % !
ii  '-  C
611$)
,(_?,

211(
J-as

r. 4 !;
:. !s xc'a

I:e'fg
, j  @

;'!tH""
B!jxp!

I !i4

!

!
E

ff
.!

I
4i

-!
zj
}i
§!

ii

l:
,5

i'6
8

4
j  %_

(4!!_
'Xr

B i_
3y
ij

!,

N.N_
E# .E
AH
'l
to E,
2 t  !l

ij& :
i,-l
?4j
!1;
N ,  B

'! %s '!

!
i
i

.!?

li
!-  :
!I;
(4

tj

ii
4j

?!

zJ
;N:
ej

)?N

ij
i7
gii

;4

:. 2-
;3
i  _j
= %
zi,
>J
J-#
(-

_.j j
f':

1101

ij

fA

ii
;!

!N
i§.
.f !n

5,.i3aJ,
J  j  (;

=f:ii
fflli,
j  !"i  -
tiLA,_ E ,:l !
-cil

03 4 k  _

:  iB _t, !
;  i  v i-
eal'=i,o s - j.
aJ'v

I!i!

il  .'. i
iIix

!Cj
I  tP  =

,is!J
18

i4it
.!.j!l

i_g
X : o,l

i4 i. 'ai,
jil_i;l

48!-ii,.!
jii-  [.
171!

4. %i i  J.
HE 5 5
Blii
!!:t
s 5-!_-

z y?!
5.1

,ii- !'_ ia
_i- j. ;_i =-
Nlz'!i
iE.Nj'V
at$=:

!aa'R ';  ':  E

ji
!

f
:l

i

g

ji

!n
14
J;

,N
.1

t7
!j
H

H2
__i xj
,:4

N
!1

lij
,n, Xs-, -i.

-d

!Ha
ff. i  '!
4'i
i,l.  -j

5  lz

J!;
LN = A

19,feg
y _s g. At

ffl 1,3
= NJ !
p  [  !

5 JJ %ll j
I-sas J _ #

Uo '  !" a"%

H'i N
gi % .i
:u 4 f
p_ ,?  N_

E %' :
i71j,  h  j
-Ill!
lx  i

§i=j
:g*"B

;qU#g
.H a Q €

p5;
'  NI  J!
}a  ti

:  j  iH
imp@
4 4 e @

.gi#i

-i4 _=

g-. i!l' i,,S
!s

: f!
8'5!!

,  {, i,
Ili
4. i=q
3 g!
u"'11
> 4 x

;laJ,:-
y I g_ J!

!i%-,
N! !:
8 31 l  (

j  -

I   os a
#  J  -  0

iilH?
ff Xi
5 s41 I

II

JiN

q !  j
E- i,

4)tg

4 i N
i !- -. ae
'114

s ?a !l-
!-!.'i _
€ o!!

Ay ," !
el!ea

lulE
!IJ  g €
,v I i_ ;
Ail  I
}ffi  &i

Ti,5"#:
s!!IN

Ui#i

H4 -g
,\u_ i' ,3_,I

4ffiu
q. i N
,H x, j,
114

4i:.
3 g!
uo'li
>511
A-

I§ig
p !9 %:! g

-v.j
J

= !I, 4 X
p  T! :

l"a €!lh
;  J N §
it}y

R- T,

Baa:
B !
L.s
'l
Re
=a

!

t)
s=
e#s!

%1_

j 'e IL
anti

75
z ff J
,z t  1.

,5 0 is
s ,  J
'u * .i
# .t  i

pi a%

R ..e !E
. i,
Hp
1. ?_ :=
ffl€ =
all

lii-
N{-.
J!"
,58
4-Th
=l"
101  :

4 g oz!!- b  l)

I  @ N j_e

i;[3
.;'l{i

1=, xg. %!@ i=

ja:a4aQ

i,s- i  I,si !!,v
31',7

R j
i:
5x

;J

Ni

,_
-:ss :-x
#:,
AH

ffli
!!

g= j-1
{*

s!
g  #  A

! !r':,
!  4 '!

il:

!@
R
kH

;E
EJ
N4
8o

_i!' %i
:!

Ni
.1 ,

ii
4@

3q
laa 'N
Mf, se
!11
{-

N !t)

i"a nr!

It!
}
i;
JH
17
kl

,  i,

H8
it
El )j

f4

:
%!
1, E j,_

-!l .  4se
l'!!
i. i.  I
:' € I

,j
-N
i!
!X

h :

,, 4
i  x'a
!b
!§

.i-. 3+.

ji
i,- !*
N,:
nl

u §3
1_:!
% s !:
0 J

:!Is

:1
J

g E n



tl

ffl
f

H 8
51

8

ffl I s

u
8

u
s

u
I a

8
a

8
st

'8
si

ti

@
s

H

!f

8

a
ffl

! ffl
R

s

n

8

a
!l

$11
[

%'4l:a888aR
i 5  ggS!gg
IB

l;l

8i
Si

iR
a B 8

a
g
St H 8

a

!
[

!

q

g
g H H i

*

t

s

q

i

I Q

R
I

d

!

s 8

!
s

u
li

8

U g
{i

8

u
s

U
R

ffl
R

s
!

s

U
!i

S

U

s
u

s

ffl
a

s

!
8

!l
8

a
I 88j88
I UU!U!I
I H gidff
II!'

I i

0

ffl
18

'!i
it

R

ffl
s

U
a

s

u
d

a

U
a

s

H
s

ffl
8

I
g

ffl
s

a

x E
li
iQ
14

N

6

51

;
o

k

i

:
I
g

K

g
I
H

IJ-4
g
7

H
)l

5
i
,,;
W

'j
A

4
4

I

2

l

m

€
N

E

K

51

5
x

N

€

a

E

R

1

!

:5 P :j s 1 B 5
N
N

N
4

5 S 5 z

!)

I
U

i4

ii
i%

ll;
I

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

I

I

I

I

I

lit=
E

i
s

i.

I

j
!

%
I

!

5 i i ;z i

N
!i

I

i
i

s !) B

!

";
ai

N
l

U
I
*
i

j

.j

U
B
*
!i

I

N

a

:i
I
A

jl

!

X

s

j.
It

i

N
I

i

s

;

i

i

!!

e

R

B
I

,%
2%
R;-- !

xo !  4
31 ffl 7
-s 1-
i  x  %- _1
9;
-l:

e

H14
?l  #  -
$1)  *,'   % B

4' ffi' i  ?

ei io. ieA.
:,:4  -g

""u :' :"  ::

119i
% *  '_  S

iN 5 sg' "s
;r=l

,ii}

f4

--i ..
;g
sl
li #ll,-l;  -
ax'

:f%§f.
!1  E
4 !  e

',  :, @
J oi E

-(A l... j@>
jgg

H l,o
4  !
'H:
Il'a

4 s.

j!e

_-i ,e t
N i8
:ji .s
!ilfl
-sA

I

ji

N
a:j

i =
5 !
:aa)

,!#

IN
*!

52

IN
71:
51!

 :l

i;
!iN

ix,

fN
-g '
i!
j  j=
.r"

,. H
;N
<! i

,2
}  5
#j
lad
#  + It
)-  # t)

i  Xi;

334
i  ,.  E
yffl.
-gi

N ,!
i  ';

y :!!

J!
l

*

L

'& t
!N
j4
fig

-u

f  :
!;
<j
-<j
l!

}j
5f
l!
41

8%
7i
JE
W';

l;

!-
I E4

!- %
aa== y@
EX

!:
#fl
5, ;
sjl
-if
a
,  i

fi

aa';!i ::'s
l)!

#j

Jl
!aN

!;!
;j!"

El
l&

S.ffi

l;

__i, -i U= ?

4.lji.i
IE?E
,  It j- :,
!NaaHi
ffi !! i  4

oi 4 81 4.d  tH
o 8 -s g

!31iE 1 v-
'e :   %

:. %, ;  N
B 1,1
- "  I a.
i  g. = §
S € !19

!'X"t
i t!ft
liii  -e

:14g
d4!4
Ijii

jy
-  !  -, e
f,  .11
I:ij

 
-""e jl o2 Fl
iii  A ,"

4 !  i  ,a'
ii S- * R"  : k,a 31  z

p 5'N
4 !  ,'  H>  s  b
01 ""  e i

j4t'El

!. i. 1JHo 5,-!._

4y.!,i8
l'-e-
-A  -  ii
5 J! N !!
(,  4e -  R al
*  j  ff  u- 2 j  z -e
i_ !i. I  4_ V

i_ u.l= .,' j.
U!Njj'N'

ji

;
N
N

j
z" D
P ,.

gB a,
€?
lal
li

HN
4j
€ 6
J :.

'ii

N!

!

?
4

sY 5s_ %s

aai oa; ioau %. I

'eii

.. ;  ;
,, K s:,! l-_
_i!

:  'g. i

!i Kl N4
0  6 'kl
>  !I #
a_'ll'

:. §B je iu
eJ  !l !

!'!I;;
H, a ;j, !,
[1 j  z'  jJ_
N-oa
#  J  -  #

!!  'e I N
! 4 i i
*  E%  2

i-3
Jo%offl
:u -ia >=
4- ,a i
foci
i)!'
s x jai*!I-

1, B 4.

7i5
e" 'B' !
§. 5 _€ ;
affl!l@

,ji '5. 4, ;

:=4R:
s k i;
N-ax
s  l}  -  s
JR;

5iii

:s, =; _8

yu fla. -i=-;
'o '!ao '2
:  z s
zel
i  p d
x_ lit ji=
114
!"
e )) b

zl'lI s li
O  L '01
>  31 s
a%il

4gq4
J8R_

y J g !I
!Bi7
:. i ffl. ;
ri Ao "  4
N"s's

IN

_I4!!

aaJ:I=a,l
@ l  ;
51 ps
61b
!!%i

403
<: ;  ;

N!'o
;  N,5  -

015

Id
7zl-
ii  p -
-11

?Ni
iieaj
e'fl'

lie i .': ;
g B = u,
!)  f( fi U

1, 'H. _; ;

!' d !
flee
yak-

'jj,a"' U!
s 41  N

Ji§j,

5
:
4

; '!'
v _', %
;'- e@' "j

jlN
:7.5
jl '8 i

!_ 1,  :;

%' 4 sa
dj

I;it:'0
% ixI
-'4i
I ;3
is,,4
it!
% !  j H
I  ,E.

A' #' H

- t
!-
IS
e#
[ €
sJl
#. .g'

48

[:

8. i

if
81!

n _$
!!!

!8
1 €

j"f'
l!
.% j,

u8 ,=
4_!

ii:,-
Bgf

!  !' i

,,i _i ,
:,! ,

'! Jl' I
;.  N, .

.! : ,
i- :_ ,

';a 'ia" I
s

!,  .
NU
6H

!-i' I
J ? ,
la
##

)l-

ii  '
:i  .  i
v ui
s '5 _:

,:5 s=s
y jl

I

§

-11

E5
a

E4

9
j-

9
I
,g
4

;

j
j
5

41
4

:
!!

x

j
.NA
g

4

j
j

!
J

4
1
I

j
I

j
E

f
4
i

!

Q

t

;
?

l

iH
tB
j4  N

E :  laa'
9:
y  ffl, 'g

lid

€%4i

"1 i !" ;'
;. Hj iE 14
au !'o :  ;.
!h'#
i  @ 4 -,

i !  s: ac
z fi !_ B
@ H is

!

j

i
J1_
y i.
114

4e-ff

u# 'g
,j
-y -4
#i

:a
,!!
4@

ii

u
-l
ER
ix

!i

N,
#. 0,
n
4 -g'

ij
II,
jJ
-4
jlp

x_,= li
?_l

eo 'e  ii

i%s _l)c
4 @B
!5
e 4 4,

J.!ii
-l'a
V _.1
ai,

fil

e * {""'
2  5 !  if
!! La % '!

1)2J-
1

.%@_ 4, ; i;, !j
4,aa o air 3o ""-
a D 'u '-g < !'

i  "e= 3o: e-a ';

f!:,i4t:
,&, =: :e  i at
% 4 B E % i
* -  z z -  '
9  *iii!

,S t-! , :_ ,H. 4.
,j_!17j

'a'i. !;!'i E €lao
f,E ii  ',j,
is :]u

:EI, :3i4"

f- %,

!:i%

I-a:e:
j  Jp s
88 [8
Tls .-= :s tl
i  ffl i  ;

="  != y: -il
k  "  4 'i

4JEN'
-8ii;
l"$4

!s!"x=&!@
€j  it
aali
a a -. *

?!Bii
aai i X 5 '#
is43ho

ij 'Hi: " 'Eo

j
t

S

:J_
5 78 IbE
9 e j
*-
ule
!.1

4ffi8

qi!
,j- s, B,

i  1, 4,
e Ih *, .b 2

i%;"' 4 '
(i  ? ',  z
!  !ii9
-J  It @

WI N :  ;
i= ii  !
', j. g. !
,!!iiA_
leii
s J  #
.#NN

liiji

!
R

1

i

,  i
p i  o3

"; 'e 4
sJ- E s
b!!-

8J1
$ y  I
J'a

,ii
"u V \
xi N !_
'x 'e t s.

"_"'i" '
J = H3

o:!ie!

i_ .@ :! y!

'S i i= !.
,:li  §ff v-1
Xi I  "- g

4!
'a'e :

": '!
g4
43
jf

3.It
Ni !8
7i

ji
1!

1=
u, ,,

': i" a

y. !l  ?

;! H j:

;!
i:
i  =ii

#'ll
-)l

'fi 4
!lo

Nj
T.N
Nl
!!
ii8

J§
:§

5.
'S E
LS
8!_

'21 %o a

1.. t ffll
li  ff ;

7i
p:

1:
i  A
4.:

A €o

= _;-
4 ;'

ff
f:

ji
i%2
!_:

-N N'
{i0
1' ""  !'

tit
j #! aaa!l

R R 0 a $ * S tt 51 -;-l 51 a X s



+  f'afn .. '
J'a =il'=l=Nl    

!  Hl;J  '

p i_h rh. . . . . ..F' 
alll  '  y  ". , .!

i i.  ii  IF  4  ' a
ml "

a i.  '-

GENERAL  NOTES 111%.

j

I

;

r-a  ' ,yf "X

I ..---- ,.,.
ii a*

r,

lid
I

-II-  --l -4"l +I-II-II  - II-i  I-I
'l "  I

I W>
zlll

8a' "; "'z
'2 i  oa;
8Y <E 8Y
(i "CI_ CL,

WI(/)-

!53:5 x  Q
gl-

L_____J . . . ,
O' "  i "  i

' = BaseBld  ' -/'
f

S BRallOThA{ IT

 'all0j  :'  CU itl.'.  al  !Tl  = CU }O(

I-a'-lh-11 -H-  . -l  -------

)

OVERALLSITEPLAN  i

] ] r r r nr r t

J1IlIiJIIli
l_!_b[r_rbrrf(
][€[[[€[[G

OVERALL

SITE  PLAN

'0----  9 LE';"'='a'-=-===-' -=-CU-101



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0M[ €:!U[M,[%
,k
. AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETINGDATE:June28,2023  Age'aI'm  #: 'Ea2
I'

jj
SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  May  15,  2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  June  22, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  6-28-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PUBLIC  UTILITY  ADVISORY  BOARD

MONDAY  MAY  15,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Regular  meeting  of  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico

to  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on

Monday,  May  15,  2023  at 3:30  pm.

CALL TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by Chairman  Szigeti.

ROLL  CALL:

George  Szigeti,  Chairman

Jeff  Dornbusch,  Vice-Chairman

Gil Avelar,  Member

Don  Armijo,  Member

Ken Moran,  Member  -absent

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Harleigh  Wilkins,  Assistant  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA

Member  Armijo  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  Avelar  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously

2.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a. Regular  meeting  of  March  20,  2023

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes.

Member  Avelar  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:  (3 Minute  rule  applies)

4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  for the re-appointment  of Member  Don
Armijo.

b. Discussion/Action:Recommendationforthere-appointmentofMemberGil

Avelar



Chairman  Szigeti  made  a motion  to  approve  the  recommendation  for  re-appointment  of

members  Don  Armijo  and  Gil Avelar  to  the  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  for  another  term.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  OLD  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Continued  Review of City Code Related to Utilities,  George

Szigeti

Chairman  Szigeti:  The  section  on the  solid  waste  is in very  good  shape  I didn't  see anything  but

a couple  of  places  where  there  are  a few  grammatical  tweaks  could  be used  but  the  only  other

thig  is that  the  new  sections  dealing  with  the  transfer  station  and fees  those  have  not  been

posted  to  the  online  version  yet  so that  still  refers  to  the  landfill  operations  and  I know  the

Clerk's  Office  has their  hands  full  with  other  things  but  that  has been  quite  a while.

City  Clerk  Torres:  For  the  code  portion?  Our  new  fiscal  year  starts  July  so I'm  thinking  probably

around  August-  September  because  I will  send  it to  you  probably  the  end  of  June  and  then  it

takes  them  about  90 days  after  that  and  around  that  time  it should  be added  to  the  website

and  hopefully  we will  have  our  new  website  launched  up at that  time.

Chairman  Szigeti:  You  have  a third  party  that  does  that  so, all you  have  to  do is send  it to  them

and  they  take  care  of  it for  you?

City  Clerk  Torres:  Yes

Chairman  Szigeti:  Would  my  Vice-Chairman  like  to  speak?  We're  not  looking  for  specific

recommendations  we're  looking  to  target  areas  where  we  need  to  look  at it more  closely  and

possibly  make  changes.  I know  you  had  made  a comment  about  some  sections  you  were

looking  at which  were  very  difficult  to understand  and  do  you  think  that  it would  be worth  the

time  to  sit down  and  look  at that  and  simplify  the  language  some  what?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  We  would  have  to have  the  state  laws  involved  as far  as it goes  for

the  hot  water  wells.  That  is not  something  we  can  do on our  own.

Chairman  Szigeti:  So it is quoting  from  the  State  law  is that  it?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  It was  extensive  and really  convoluted  I didn"t  have  a good  time

understanding  any  of  it. Ithought  that  the  hot  water  well  ordinances  would  be pretty  straight

forward  but  that  didn't  seem  to be the  case.

Chairman  Szigeti:  It is my  personal  opinion  that  the  Code  of  Ordinances  should  be worded  in a

manner  that  you  know  most  people  could  understand  them.  So you're  talking  mainly  about  the

section  related  to  the  hot  water  wells  right?

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Just  trying  to  understand  the  whole  purpose  of  why  it is being

written  the  way  it is. It was  extensive  I didn't  expect  it to  be so long  and  when  I started  going

into  I just  couldn't  figure  out  why.  The  one  I was  going  for  would  be the  water  supply  and  that  is

basically  just  the  City  has a right  to  put  the  meter  in, the  City  has a right  to inspect  the  meter,

and  that  is pretty  straight  forward  and  when  I got  into  the  water  welts  it was  not  straight



forward  and  it seemed  to be overly  technical.  I think  it's  because  the  State  is stepping  in I really

don't  understand  why  the  State  will  not  give  us a waiver  or come  up and deal  with  it in

Legislation  so that  we can take  the  hot  water  that  is generated  by domestic  hot  water  wells  and

put  it right  into  the  hot  ditch  instead  of  having  it go to  the  waste  water  plant  where  it

hydraulically  overloads  for  no purpose  at all because  there  is really  nothing  to clean  up in the

hot  water.  That  is what  I was  looking  at but  it was  a little  more  complicated  than  that  and  I

know  the  state  is involved  and  until  the  state  comes  down  and  talks  to us on a level  about  our

unique  situation  it seems  like  a waste  of  time  to  try  to  save  the  city  money  treating  water  that

doesn"t  need  to  be treated.  So I was  very  discouraged  when  I got  into  it in depth  and  just

couldn't  make  heads  or  tails  of  what  they  were  trying  to  say with  the  ordinance  on that.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I will  take  a look  at that  section  the  next  month  and  then  we'll  come  back  and

maybe  when  I've  had a chance  to look  it over  and  talk  about  if  that  can be addressed.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  With  the  exception  of  there  will  be a Utility  Director  language  in

every one of them, it is pretty  straight  forward  for the water/wastewater  there's  really nothing
I can find  thatI  can change  that  wouldn't  require  lawyers  to come  in and  tell  me  why  I shouldn"t

have.

Chairman Szigeti: You had kind of checked over the water/wastewater.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I've  read  it before  but  when  you're  asking  me to  look  at what  we

can change,  the  fact  that  there  is no director  of  Utilities  than  that  kind  of  made  it to  well  we've

got  to  change  everything  here.

Chairman  Szigeti:  Gil, were  there  anything  on the  Electrical  side  that  you  had  issues  with?

Member  Avelar:  Not  really,  Ken and  I have  been  talking  to  Bo and  trying  to  get  from  him  what

he felt  he needed  and we"re  still  looking  at it.

Chairman  Szigeti:  We  will  put  this  on hold  for  a while.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  I'll  look  at it again  and  try  and  see ifl  can understand  what  the

purpose  was  for  all of  that  wordage.  Personally  I think  it's,  the  way  the  state  has drawn  this  up

there  is no wiggle  room  because  once  somebody  pumps  the  water  out  of  the  ground  what  do

they  do  with  it? Well  they  of  course  mix  all kinds  of  chemicals  in it and  then  dump  it in the  river

I can see  them  wanting  to prevent  that  but  I would  think  it would  be pretty  simple  to  just  have

a hot  ditch  collect  all of  that  stuff  out  of  their  hot  water.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I can tell  you  from  experience  with  our  current  and  past

water/wastewater  directors,  they are very hesitant  to want  to do any new taps into the hot

ditch  it's  scary  not  knowing  what  you're  tapping  into  I mean  they  are  dealing  with  a lot  of  water

breaks  and to  tap  into  the  hot  ditch  not  necessarily  knowing  how  good  that  infostructure  is, is a

little  scary  to  them.  We  actually  encourage  people  who  are  doing  the  wells,  our  number  one

encouragement  and  most  of  them  choose  to  do is just  a French  drain  and  that  way  they  are

putting  it back  into  the  water  table.  We  do very  few  taps  of  emptying  into  the  sewer  system

unless  somebody  is actually  putting  their  own  personal  tub  like  in their  house  then  those  will

flush  their  connecting  to  their  existing  sewer  and  Ithink  only  one  or  two  others  actually  have  an

outdoor  tub  that  somebody  did  a well  on were  they  tapped  into  the  sewer  and  they  have  long

conversations  with our water/wastewater  director  before.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Even  those  the  domestic  ones  you're  not  talking  about  that  great  of  volume

the  biggest  issue  is a couple  of  the  spas  like  Sierra  Grande  and  Charles  where  the  connection  to

the  hot  ditch  has collapsed  and  their  pumping  their  water  into  the  sewer  and  that's  where  the

larger  volume  is.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I haven't  heard  anything  about  that.  When  we  did  Healing

Waters  Plaza  we  re did  the  hot  ditch.

Chairman  Szigeti:  I stand  corrected  then  it had been  broken  prior  to  that.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Well  they  hit  when  they  were  digging  it was  an old  wooden

pipe.

Chairman  Szigeti:  So that  was  repaired  when  you  did  the  ditch?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Correct

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  The  only  thing  I can see  why  there  would  be hesitancy  to  route  the

water  into  hot  ditch  was  do  we  even  know  what  the  capacity  of  that  is.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I don"t  think  we  have  good  enough  records  let  alone  all

knowledge  of  exactly  everywhere  it runs.  I know  we've  got  some  good  information  that  past

commissioner  Clark  had  given  me  but  even  that  I mean  things  shift  as we  know  with  all of  the

construction  going  on where  it says  the  line  is isn't  necessarily  where  it's  at but  I think  in

general  the  hot  ditch  line  is so old  that  our  departments  they  don't  want  to  tap  into  it and  90%

of  the  geo  thermal  wells  that  I have  permitted  for  lately  are  doing  French  drains.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  So it's  not  all going  to  the  wastewater?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  No,  like  I said  there  was  only  one  or  two  in the  last  two  years

that  went  to  wastewater  plant  and  that  was  after  extensive  discussions  with  the

water/wastewater  Directors  and we haven"t  had to permit  geo thermal  wells  for  any large spa

areas  usually  they  are  somebody's  personal  or  like  an Air  BNB type  of  thing.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  A couple  hundred  gallons  once  a day  maybe  not  thousands  of

gallons  constantly.  The  water  drain  from  the  little  Hot  Springs  Plaza  next  to  the  museum  there

that  thing  got  collapsed  and  that  was  a problem  until  it silted  up and  now  you  can't  get  any

water  out  of  that  well.

ASsistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  well  is running.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  If it's  running  it is only  running  for  a couple  of  minutes  before  it

shuts  off.

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  It was  a pump  issue  they  repaired  the  pump  right  before  Fiesta.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Yes but  my  understanding  is when  they  put  in the  new  sewer  line

manhole  covers  running  down  there  that,  that  line  got  collapsed.  Is that  right  Don?

Member  Armijo:  That  was  about  the  time  that  is started  to  back  up back  there.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Are  you  talking  about  the  one  at the  Museum  or  the  Plaza?

Member  Armijo:  Yes



Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I thought  you  were  talking  about  the  Healing  Waters  Plaza.

Member  Armijo:  I think  they  finally  got  that  but  I understand  why  the  guys  do not  want  to  get

into  that  and  get  part  of  that  because  some  of  that  was  actually  put  back  when  the  town  was

first  founded  and  so there  is wooden  lines  in there  and  there  is places  that  are  like  a concrete

metal  that  we  cleaned  it in the  past  a couple  of  times  but  it would  be scary  to  tap  into  and  the

you  create  a problem  and  you  know  just  like  it is putting  in the  water  line  downtown  now  once

that  starts  pumping  and  moving  it"ll  cost  more  money.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We"re  looking  at digging  a whole  new  well  for  the  Museum.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  For  the  Museum  or  the  little  Plaza  next  to  it?

ASsiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Well  the  Plaza  next  to  it.

Vice-Chairman  Dornbusch:  Because  the  Museum  has  its own  well  it's  also  silted  up the  one

there  my  understanding  is that  it has silted  to  the  point  where  you  can turn  the  pump  on you

get  15  min  and  it starts  sucking  air  because  there's  not  enough  water  coming  into  the  well.

ASSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  So we're  digging  a new  well.  I'm  just  waiting  for  some

paperwork  from  the  office  of  the  State  Engineer  I've  already  reached  out  to  them  to  start  the

process  so that"ll  be a new  well  at that  building  there.

Chairman  Szigeti:  On this  issue  like  I said  I'll  take  a look  at that  hot  water  section  on there  and

we'll  keep  this  on the  agenda  for  next  month  and  then  whenever  you  guys  and  Bo have  got

together  something  to  present  to  the  Board  we'll  bring  that  back  also.  We  don"t  have  to  do  it

next  month  I know  Bo has been  busy  with  Budget  and  everything  lately.  This  is the  kind  of  thing

we're  looking  for  you  know  issues  that  are  out  of  date  or  don't  match  current  operations  of

things  that  the  departments  would  like  to  see changed.

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Chairman  Szigeti:  I don't  have  anything  to  report  but  I would  like  to  make  a request  that  this

board  brought  up to  date  on the  issue  of  the  potential  sale  of  the  Electric  Utility  it's  been  going

on for  several  months  and  the  board  has heard  absolutely  nothing.  We  have  not  been  able  to

give  the  commission  any  support  or  guidance  on this  because  we  have  heard  nothing.  Now  if

there  are  things  there  that  should  not  be made  public  at  the  time  I would  request  that  we  go

into  an executive  session  to  discuss  those  but  I think  having  the  board  kept  in the  dark  for  so

long  is something  that  needs  to  be remedied  before  this  issue  goes  any  farther.

7.  REPORTS  FROM  STAFF

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  last  meeting  we  discussed  a rate  study  for  the

water/wastewater  department.  We have procured a company  New Gen and so they are going
to  start  requesting  information  it"s not  RCAC USDA  it"s a company  it's  the  same  one  that's  doing

the  solid  waste  rate  study  and  so we  will  start  sending  them  information  and  they  will  start

taking  a look  at both  water  and  the  wastewater  rates.  At  the  last  Commission  Meeting  Arnie

presented  for  publication  and  increase  for  the  tap  fees  for  water  and  wastewater  and  so that

should've  gone  out  for  publication  so we  can increase  our  tap  fees.



Chairman  Szigeti:  Will  this  be your  last  meeting  with  us?

City  Manager  Swingle:  Yes it is thank  you  Mr.  Chair  and  members  of  the  Board,  I have  16  days.

A couple  of  things  first  there  has been  no change  on the  sale  of  the  Electric  Company.  Ithink  I

reported  a couple  of  meetings  back  that  we  had  entered  into  an agreement  with  another

consultant  for  the  final  phases  of  the  study  and  that  is where  it's  at in that  period  now  where

they  are  conducting  the  last  phases  of  the  study.  We  should  have  a report  back  in the  next  few

months  on this  because  they  are looking  at several  things  as part  of  it,  they  are  looking  at

environmental  factors,  staffing  assessment  of  what  this  would  look  like  for  the  merger  the  sale

to  the  Co-op  and a couple  of  other  things  Ijust  can't  recall  because  we  haven't  looked  at it in a

couple  of  months.  The  rate  study  for  the  Electric  department  is going  to  be on the  Agenda  for

the  June  14th the  consultants  will  have  a zoom  meeting  set  up to  give  their  assessment  and

what  the  steady  suggest  so we'd  like  to  have  a joint  meeting  with  you  all invited  to attend  that

and  hear  the  consultant.  We  don't  want  to  have  to  pay  them  extra  money  for  two

presentations.  We  had  a couple  caveats  that  we  specified  we  wanted  out  of  the  rate  study,  and

that  was  how  much  cash  balance  a healthy  electric  company  has,  and  what  is a reasonable

number  with  120  days  cash on hand.  We  don't  have  that  but  we"ve  asked  that  we  get  there.

Initially  when  they  did it they  came  up with  a huge  increase  to  get  there  overnight  and  we  don't

want  that  we  want  the  rate  to  extend  over  a five  year  period  they"ll  build  up cash  reserves  up to

120  days.  There  are  company's  south  that  have  a lot  more  than  that  but  this  will  get  us into  a

safe  place  and  then  we  can think  about  the  future  from  that  point  but  it's  about  building  the

capital  up and we  also wanted  S1.5 million  a year  in infostructure  so those  are  really  the

guiding  principles,  getting  our  cash balance  up and  getting  infostructure  replaced  on an annual

basis.  I would  like  to  say  this  is the  first  year  that  the  budget  we  were  currently  working  on we

are not  taking  one  penny  from  any  of  the  Utilities.  We  are  in very  good  financial  shape  for  the

services  that  we  offer.  We're  still  not  putting  money  into  roads  and  streets  things  like  that,

we're  just  getting  a bare  minimum  budget  but  it is better  than  what  it  was  and  we  have  much

more  cash  reserve  than  we  have  historically,  I can't  tell  you  the  last  time  the  city  went  without

taking  a penny  from  the  Utility  the  only  money  that  is coming  out  of  the  Utilities  is the  Utility

building  office  that  is it. We're  going  to  ask  the  same  thing  on the  other  study's  that  are  being

performed  we  have  got  to have  money  for  infostructure  improvements.  All we're  doing  really  is

paying  for  operations  and  prices  as they  occur.  We've  got  to give  these  directors  the  funding

they  can  count  on every  year.  I don't  know  what  the  amount  will  be on  water  for  that  study  or

in sanitation  we have  no gotten  that  far  in the  studies  with  our  consultants  but  we  will  and  its

principal  concern  is getting  these  directors  the  money  they  need  to improve  their  infostructure

ongoing.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I know  you  guys  are  reviewing  the  ordinances  just  keep  in mind

now  is a great  time  to  do it because  once  these  studies  are  complete  there  are  changes  that  will

have  to  be made  to  municipal  code  in regards  to  those  so when  you  come  across  changes  let's

wait  and  do  them  all at one  time  once  the  studies  are  complete  so that  does  give  a little  bit  of

more  time  for  review.

Chairman  Szigeti:  We  will  keep  that  in mind.

8.  ADJOURNMENT


	6-28-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	E1. Consent Calendar. 6-28-23 CC Minutes.pdf

